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I INDEPENDENT AUDITORS'REPORT 

May 31,2015 

I Members ofthe Board ofSUperVisors 
R,ankin County, Mississippi 

I , Report on the Financial statements 
• r • • 

We Iuive audited the accompanying fmancial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the 
aggregate remaining fund information of Rankin County, Mississippi; as of and forthe year ended September 30,

I 2014, and the related DOtes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the, basic financial statements of 
the COUnty's primary government as listed in the table ofcontents. '. '. 

I Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
, . 

Management is responsible for .the preparation and fair presentation Of these financial statements in accordance with 
,accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementatiOn, 
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation. and fair presentation of financial statements that are I .free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. . , . 

, 

'I AuditOr!;' Responsibility 

:1 
Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements baSed on our audit. We conducted our audit· 
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States ofAmerica and the standards 
appliCable to firtancial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the 

·"United States. Tho~ standards require that we plan. and perform the audit to ,obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financ'ial statements are free from material misstatement: . 

I An audit involves performing prOCedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the finanCial 
statements. The procedures, seleCted depend on the. auditors' judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 
matenal misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessmen'ts,

I ·the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation ofthe financial ' 

I 
· statements in order to design auditprocedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's intem,al control. Accorditigly, we express no ~uch opinion. 
An audit a180 includes evaluating the appropriateness ofaccounting policies used and the reasonableness of 

I 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation ofthe financial 

. ,statements .. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
· our audit opinions. . 

I 

I 

Member of the American Institute of Certified Public A.ccountants and the Mississippi Society oiCertified Public Accountants 
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I 
I Basis for Adverse Opinion on the Aggregate Discretely Presented Co~ponent Units 

I 
 The financial statements do nQt include financial data for the County's legally separate component units. 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States ofAmerica require the financial data for those 
component units to be reported with the financial data of the County's primary government unless the County also 
issues financial statements for the financial reporting entity that include thefinailcial data for its component units. 

. The County has not issued such reporting entity financial statements. ,The amount by which this departure would 
affect the assets, liabilities, net position, revenues and expenses of the aggregate discretely presented component 
units is not reasonably determinable. " 

I Adverse Opinion 

I 
In our opinion, because of the significance of the matter discussed in the "Basis for Adverse Opinion on the 
Aggregate Discretely Presented Component Units" paragraph, the fm~cial statements referred to above do not 

I 

present fairly. the. financial position ofthe aggregate discretely presen~d component units of Rankin County, 

Mississippi, as of September 30, 2014, or the changes -in financial position thereof for the year then ended in 

accordance with accountin~ principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 


Basis fQrQualified Opinion on the Goverrunental Activities 

I 

As discussed in :Note 10 to the financial statements, the County has not recorded a liablIity for other 
postemployment benefits intbe governmental activities and, accordingly, has not recorded an expense for the . 
current period change in that liability. Accounting principles generally accepted intheUnited States ofAmerica 
require that otherpostemp)oymenf benefits attributable to employee services already rendered be accrued as 

I 
liabilities and expenses as employees earn the rights to the benefits, which would increase the liabilities, reduce the 
net assets and charge the expenses ofthe governmental ·activities. The amount by which this departure would affect 
the liabilities, net assets and expenses of the governmental activities is not reasonably determinable. 

Unmodified Opinions 

I In our opinion, except for the effects of the matter. discussed in the preceding sections, the financial statements 

I 
referred to previously present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position ofthe governmental 
activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information ofR8nkin County, Mississippi, as of 
September 30, 2.0 14, and the respective changes' in financial position, and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for 
the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted inthe United States ofAmelica. 

Other Matters

I ReqUired Supplementary Information 

I 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States ofAmerica require that the Management's discussion .. 
and Analysis, the Budgetary Comparison Schedules and corresponding notes, and the Schedule ofFunding Progress 
- Other Postemploymenf ~enefitsbe presented to supplement the pasic financial statements. Such information, 
although .oot a part of the. basic fmancial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standitrds BOard 
who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic finanCial statements in an 
appropriate operational, economic or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required 

. supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 

I America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and 
comparing the information for consistency with·management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial 
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express 
an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with 
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any aSsurance.I . 

I 
Member of the American Institute ofCel'tified Public Accountants and the Mississippi Society of Certified Public Accountants 
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OmissioTl of Required Su,p,plementaty Information 

I .Rankin County, Mississippi, has omitted the Schedule·of Funding Progress"": OtherPostemployment Benefits that 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require to be preSented to supplement the 

· basic fimtncialstatements. Such missing information, although nota part ofthe basicfinam::ial statements, is

I required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial 
· reporting for placing the ba.sic financial statements in an appropriate. operational, economic or historical context. 

Our opinion on the basic financial statements is not affected by this missing information. 


I . Supplementary·and Other information 


Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise 

I Rankin County, Mississippi's basic financial statements. The accompanying Schedule of Ex.,enditures ofFederal 
Awards is presented for purposes ofadditional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget 
Circular A-133, Audits o/State8, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and is not a required part ofthe 
basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of mallagement and was derived from and .relat~ 
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The Schedule 

I 
·of Expenditures ofFederal Awards has been subj~ted to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic 
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling su.ch information 
directly to the underlying.accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the 
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards gen~rally 

. accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is fairly

I stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole. . 

I 
The Schedule ofSurety Bonds for. County Officials has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the 
audit of the basic financial statements, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on it. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

I In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated May 31, 2015, on our 

I 
consideration of Rankin County, Mississippi's internal control over fmancial reporting and on our tests of its 
compliance with.certain provisions of laws, regulations, COlJtracts and grant agreements and other matters. The 
purpose ofthat report is to describe the scope ofour testing of internal control over financial reporting and 

I 
compliance and the results ofthat testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal cOntrol over financial reporting 
.or on compliance. That report is an integraJpart of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering Rankin County,Mississippi's internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

I 
 ~CPA~ftLL 
I Herzog CPA Company, PLLC 

I 

I 


Member of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the Mississippi Sodety of Certified Public Aocountants 
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I MANAGE~ENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
For the Year Ended September'30, 2014 

I INTRODUCTION 

The discussion and analysis of Rankin County's financial performance provides an overall narrative review of the 
County's financial activities for the year ended September 30, 2014. The intent of this discussion and analysis is to 
look at the County's performance as a whole; readers should also review the notes to the basic financial statements 
and the financial statements to enhance the,ir understanding ofthe County's financial performance. 

• . • '. . • I . 

. Rankin County is)ocated in Central Mississippi along Interstate 1-20. The population, according to the 20] 0 census, 
is 14] ,6] 7. The local economic base is driven by retail, industrial, .and service. 

I FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

Rankin County remains financially stable. The County, tbrough. the Board of SuperVisors and County

I Administrator's Office continues to excel in fiscal management by employing sound financial planriing, disciplined. ' 
budgetitig and strong internal controls. The County is committed to maintaining sound ·fiscal management to meet 
tile challenges of the future. 

There was an decrease in expenses of$4,994,033 from the prior year. I 
I 


Total net position mcreased $8,906,317, of which $(6,546) was a prior period adjustment. This represents a 5.34% 

. increase from the prior fiscal year.' . '. , . . 


I 

The County had $67,547,789 in total governmental activities revenues, which represents a increase of$3,980,239 or . 

6% increase' from the prior year. Property tax revenues account for $40,377,421 ot' 60% of total revenues. 

Revenues in the form of revenues for operating and capital grants and .contributions accounted for $5,652,7'85 Of 8% 

oftotl:d revenues. Revenues in the form ofcharges for services accounted for $10,929,906 or 16% of'total revenues.' 

I The County had $72,211,003 'in total. expenditures, which represents an decrease of $8,732,920 or 11%,decrease 
from the prior fiscal year. 

I 
Among majQr funds, the GeneralFund had $34,552,702 in revenues and $35,165,399 in expenditures. The General 
Fund's fundbalance decreased $104,727 over the prior year. 

Capital assets, ,net ofaccumulated depreciation, increased by $6,163,977 over the prior year. 

I Long-term debt payments were $7,600,059, for the fiscal year ended September 30,2014. This was a total decrease 
. in long-term debt 0($3,600,059. 

I 

I 

I 
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OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

This discussion arid analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the County's basis fmancial 

statements. The, County's basic financial statements comprise three components: ,I) Govenlf!Iellt-wide 

financial statements. 2) Fund fmancial statements and 3) Notes to the basic fmancial,statements; Required 

Supp lementallnformation is included in addition to the baSic financial statements. 

Figure t - Required Components oftbe County's Annual Report. 

Management's. 
Discussion and 

Anal sis 

Govemmentw 

Wide Financial 
Statements 

Basic Financial 
Statements 

Fund Financial 
Statements 

Required 
Supple mentary 

Infinmation 

Notes to the . 
Financial 

Statements 

Summary ••--------------_--. Detail 

Figure 1 shows how reqUired parts ofthis annual report are arranged and relate to one another. 

s 


I 



I 


I 
I Figure 2 summarizes the· major features ()f the County's financial statements, including the portion of the CoUnty's 

g()vem~ent they cover and the types of information they contain. The remainder of this section of Management's 
. Discussion and Analysis explains the strUcture and content ofeach of the statements. . : 

Figure 2 - Major FeaturesoftheCounty's Government-Wide and Fund Financial Stateme .. ts 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 

Government-
Wide Financial 

Statements 
Governmental 

Funds 

Fund Financial Statements 

Proprietary Fiduciary 
Funds Funds 

Scope Entire County 
government 

(excep t fiduciary 
funds) and 

component units 

All Activities ofthe 
County tbat are not 

business-type or 
fiduciary in nature 

Activities of the The County is the 
County that operate trustee or agent for 

similar to private someone else's 
businesses resources 

Required 
financial 

statements 

• Statement of 
net position 

• Statement of 
activities 

• Balance sheet 
• Statement of 

revenues, 
expenditures 

and changes in 
fund balances 

• Statement of net • State.ment of 
position fiduciary 

• Statement of assets and 
revenues, liabilities 

expenses and 
changes in net 

position 
• Statement of cash 

flows 
Accounting 
!msis and 

measurement 
focus 

Accrual 
accounting and 

economic 
resources focus 

Modified accrual 
accounting and 

current financial 
resources focus 

Accrual accounting Accrual accounting 
and economic alldecpnomic 
resou~s focus resources focus 

Type of assetl 
. liability 
information 

All aSsets and 
liabilities, both 
financial and 

capital and short. 
and long term 

Only assets .expected 
to be usedupand 

liabilities that come 
due during the year 
or soon thereafter; 

no capital assets 
included 

All assets and All ass~ts and 
liabilities., both liabilities, both short 

financial and capital, and long term 
and short and long 

term 

Type of 
inflow! 
outflow 

information· 

All revenues and 
expenses during 
year,regardless 
of wilen cash is 
received or paid 

Revenues for wIlich 
cash is received 

during or soon after 
the end oftbe year; 
exPenditures wIle,n 

goods or services are 
received and 

payment is due 
during the year or 

soon thereafter 

All revenues and All revenues and 
expenses during year, expenses during 

regardless of wilen . year, regardless of . 
cash is received or wilen cash is . 

paid received or paid 
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Government-Wide Finandal SPltements. The govemment-wideflnancialstaternents are designed to provide 
readers with a broad overview ofthe'Countytinances, in a manner similar to private-sector businesses. 

The statement of net· PQsition presents information on all County assets and liabilities, with the difference between 
the twol'eJX'rted as net position. Over time, increases or decreases in net position may serve as' a useful indicator of 
whether the financial position. ofthe County is improving or deteriorating. . 

the statement ,of activities presents information showing how net positiorl changed during the most recent fiscal 
year. All. changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise 'to .the change OCCurs, 
regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus... revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for. some 

. items thatwill result in cash flows In future fiscal periods. ' 

. Both of these government-wide financial statements distinguishfunctiol.ls of the County that are principally 
support~d by taxes and intergovemmentalrevenues (governmental activities) from other functions that are intended 
to recover all or· part· ot their costs. thrOUgh user fees and charges (business-type activities). The governmental 
activities of the County include general government; public safety; public works (roads and bridges); heald, and 
welfare; culture and recreation; oonservation of natural resources; economic development; and interest on long4erm 
debt. 

These component units are not i.ncluded in our baSic financial statements: 

• Ranldn County Economic Development Authority 
• Rankin County ijuman Resource Agency 
• Cleary Water, Sewer, and Fire Protection Dismct . 
• . Evergreen Fire Protection District 
• Lake Harbor Fire Protection District 
• Reservoir Fire Protection District . 
• Robinhood Water, Sewer, and Fjre Protection District 
• Southwest Rankin County Fire Protection District 
• Star Fire Protection District 
• Richland Creek ,Watershed Drainage District 

The Government-wide Financial Statements ,can be found on pages 17 and 18 ofthis report. 

Fund Financial Statements. A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources 
that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The County uses fund accounting. to .ensure and 
demonstrate finance-related legalcompJiance. All of the funds 'of the County can be divided into three categories: 
governmental, proprietarY, and fidiICiary. . 

Governmental funds ~. used to account for essentially the same functions reported as governmental activities in' 
the government-wide financial statements. However, 'unlike the government-wide financial statements, 
governmental fundS finmicialstatemtmts focus on near-term inflows and outflows i>f spendable resources, as well as 
Oil balances of spendable resources avaihlble at the end of the fiscal year. Such' information may be useful in 
evalUating a county's near-term financing requirements. Governmental funds include the general, special reveriues, 
debt serviCe, and capital project funds. 

. Because ~f the focus ofgovern mental funds is narrower than that Qf the gQvernment-wide financial statements, it is 
useful to compare the information presented for governmental· funds with similar infonrtatioilpresented for 
governmental activities In the government-wide financial statements. By doing so, ,readers may better understand 
the long,.term impact{)f the government's near-term financing decisions. Both the "Governmental FundS .Balance 
Sheet" and the "Governmental Funds Statement ofRevenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances" provide 
a reconciliation to facilitate this Comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities. These' 
reconciliations are on.page 20 and 22, respectively. 

10 
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The CountY maintains individual governmental funds in accord8nce with the Missi$sippi.c County' Financial 
Accounting Manual. Information is presented separately in the governmental funds Balance Sheet and in· the 
governmental funds Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances for all major funds.· AU 
other non-major funds are .combined together and presented in these reports as other governmental funds. 

The basic, governmental funds fl11ancial statements can be found on pages 19'and 21 of this report. 
1',1. 

. Proprietary Funds are used to account for the activities of the self-insurance internal service fund. 

Fjduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the County government. 
Fiduciary funds are not reflected iri the government-wide financial statements because the resources of those fuDds 
are not available to'support ~eCounty's own programs. The accrual basis of accounting is used for fiduciary funds. 
The County is responsible for ensuring that the ass,ets reported in .these funds are uSed for their intended purposes. 
The County's fiduciary activities are presented in a separate Statement of Fiduciary Assets and Liabilities, which can 
be found on page 26 ofthis report. 

'·1 

1 Notes to tbe financial statements provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding ofthe data 
provided in the government-wide and fund fmancial statements. The notes are not included in this report; however, 
we expect them to be included in the Audit Report. 

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this' rel?0rt also presents Required 
Supplementary ,Information concerning the County's budget process. 

The County adopts an annual operating budget for all governmental funds. A budgetary comparison statement has 
been provided for the General Fund and each additional major special revenue fund. This required supplementary 
information can be found on pages 47 through 50 ofthis report. 

I GOVERNMENT~WlDEFINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

I 
, Net PositioD- Net position may serve over time as a useful indicator ofgovernment's fmancial position. In the ~ 
ofRankin County, assets exceeded liabilities by $175,549,090 as of September 30, 2014, of which $175,549,090 
was governmental activities and none was business-type activities.' . 

1 

The . largest portion of the County's assets, 61 % reflects its investment in capital a~ets (e.g. roads, bridges, land, 


'. buildings, mobile equipment, furniture & equipment, leased property under capital lease, and construction in 

progress) less related outstanding debt used to acquire such assets. The County usesthese capital assets toprovide 

services to its citizens. . . 

. The County's financial position is a product of several financial ~ansactions including the net results of activities, 
the acquisition and payment of debt, the acquisition and disposal of capital: assets and the depreciation of capital 
assets. . 

1 
I 
I 
.1 
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I 
I . ' . '. 

'The following table presents a summary of the County's net position at September 30, 2014, as compared to 
SeptembedO,2013. . 

I G>vemmental 

Activities 

2014 2013 

Current Assets $ 109,583,125 $ 110,937,871 

Non·Current Assets 168,946,417 162,782,440 

Total Assets $ 278,529;542 $ 273,720,311 

Current liabilities $ 46,032,249 $ 45,731,712 

Long·term Debt outstanding 56,948,203 61,345,826 

Total liabilities .102,980,452 107,077,538 

I Ne~ Position: 

Net Investment in Capital Assets 113,225,916 103,332,867 

I Restricted 61,106,796 62,620,705 

I 
Unrestricted 1,216,378 689,201 

Total Net Position $ 175,549,090 $ 166,642,773 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
,I 
:1, 
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I Changes in Net Position - Rankin County's total revenues for the fiscal year ended September 30, 20 14 wer~ . . 
$67,547,789. The total.cost for all services provided was $58,634,926. The in~ase in net position was $8,906,317. 
The following table presel1ts a summary of the changes in net position for the fiscal. year ended September 30, 2014, 
as compared to fiscal year September 30, 2013. 

'.
I 

I 
Revenues: 

Progrnm Revenues: 

Cllarges for Services 

I 
Opernting <hnts and Revenues 

Capital <hnts and Contributions 

General Revenues: 

Property Taxes 

I Road and Bridge Privilege Taxes 

I 
Unrestricted <hnts 

Other Revenue 

I 
Total Revenues 

Expenses: 

General Chvemm:nt 

I 

Public Safety 

Public Works 

Health and Welfare 

Culture and Recreation 

Conservation ofNat urn 1 Resources 

EConomic Developm:nt 

Interest onwng-Term Debt 

I Total Expenses 

Prior period adjustm:nt 

I Increase (Deerease) in Net Position 

I 


Chvemm:t)tal 


Activities 


2014 2013 

$ 10,929,906 

3,668,734 

1,984,051 

$ 10,744,917 

731,684 

2,526,157 

40,377,427 

1,981,198 

5,821,917 

2,758,556 

67,521,789 

39,453,801 

1,851,479 

6,354,770 

1,904,742 

63,567,550 

14,794,199 

17,996,857 

22,149,666 

1,260,311 

64,671 

269,928 

149,772 

1,923,522 . 

16,993,391 

20,210,472 

23,491,158 

1,212,865 

154,667 

273,418 

161,177 

1,131,811 

58,608,926 63,628,959 

$ 

(6,546) 

8,906,317 $ 

(5,710,499) 

(5,771,908) 

i_:'" 
I'<C' , '13 
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Governmental ActivitieS - The following table presents the cost ofeight major funCtit)nai activities ofthe County: 
Gern:ral Government, PUblic Safety, Public Works, Health & Welfare, Culture and Recreation; Conservation of 
Natural Resources, Economic Development, and Interest on Long-tenn debt 

The table also shows each function's net cost (total cost less charges for services generated by the activity and 
interg(jvernmental aid provided for that activity.) The net cost shows the financial burden that was placed on Rankin 
County's taxpayers by each of thes~ functions.:,1 

2014 2013 

Total Costs Net Costs Total Costs Net Costs 

General Cbvernment $ 14,794,199 $ (I2,j97,838) $ 16,993,391 $ (13,821,902~ 

'Public Safety 17,996,857 . (14,310,056) 20,210,472 (16.439,929) 

Public Works 22,149,666 (12,026,013) 23,491,158 (16,885,178) 

Health and Welfare 1,260,311 (884,435) 1.212,865. (758~119) 

Culture and Recreation 64,671 (64,671) 154,667 (154,667) 
,', '. 

I 

Conservation ofNatural Resources 269,928 (269,928) 273,418 (273;418) 


Eeonomic Development and Assistance 149,772 (149,772) 161,177 . (161,177) 


Interest on Long~tennDebt 1,923,522 (1,923,522) 1,131,811 (1,13).811) 


Total $ 58,608,926 $ (42,02(;,235) $ 63,628,959 $ (49,626,201) 

I .FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE COUNTY'S FUNDS 

I Governmental Funds - At the close of the fiscal year, Rankin Co~nty's govemmen.tal. funds reported a combined 
ful1dbalance of$62,934,264, a <iecrease of$( 1,020,034). The primary reasOns for this decrease is highlighted in the 
analysis ofgovernmental activities. . . 

The. General Fund is the principal operating fund ofthe County. The decrease in the fund balance of the General 
Fund for the fiscal year was $( 104,727). . , 

I BUOGETARY HIGHLIGHTS OF MA~OR FUNDS 

Over the course of the year, Rankin County revised its annual operatfug budget on ~veraloccasions. At the end of 
. the fiscal year,· Rankin County. amended its budget to reflect actual revenues received and expenditures made. 

-I 
I A schedule showing the original and fin~dbudget amounts compared to the County's actual financial activity for the 

General Fund and other major special revenue funds is provided in this report as required supplementary 
information. 

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRA nON 

I c~pitai Assets- As ofSeptember 30, 2014, Rankin County's total capital assets were $358,987.846. This includes 
roads, bridges, other fufrastructure, land, buildings, mobile equipment, furniture and eqnipment,and leased property . 
under capital leases. 

Total accumulated depreciation as of September 30, 2014 was $190,041,429, including $5,047,568 of depreciation 
expense for the year. The balance iIi totai net position was $1I3,225,916at year-end; . 

Additional information on Rankin County's capital assets ClUl be found in NQte 6 on Page 36 of this report. 
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. Debt Administration -At September 30,2014, Rankin County h~d$56,948,293 in long-term debt outstanding. 
This includes general obligation, bonds, other loans, compensated absences and obligations under capit,alleases. Of 
this debt, $5,838,743 is due within one, year. 

The State of Mississippi limits the amount ofdebt a county can issue to generally .15% of total assessed value. The 
County's outstanding debt is significantly below its current limit of242 milli~:m dollars, 

LONG-TERM DEBT ANALYSIS 

Additional information on Rankin County's long-term debt can be found in Note lIon pages 40 - 41 of this report. 

CONTACTING THE COUNTY'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

·1 This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxp,yers, customers, and investOrs and creditors with a 


I 

general overview of the County's finances and to demonstrate the Courity's accountability for the funds it recei Yes. 

If you have questionS about this report or need additional information,.please contacttlie Rankin CQunty 

Administrator's office at 211 East Government St., Ste. A, Brandon, MS 39042. 
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RANKIN COUNTY 
. ..' . 

Statemept of Net Po~itioD 
September 30, 2014 

I 
.1 

ASSEfS 

dish 

Investments 

. ACcrued interest receivable 

.' . 
Property tax receivable 

Accounts receivable, (net ofaUowance for uncoUectibles of$I,208,603) 


. Fine~ .receivable, (net ofallowance for uncoUectibles of$7,165,901) 
Capital leases receivable 
Intergovernmental receivables 
Capital assets; net 

,I Total Assets 

LIABIUTIES 
Claims payable 
RetainagepayabIe 
Claimsimd judgments payable 
Intergovernmental pay abies 
Accrued interest payable 
Unearned revenue 
Otheracerued liabilities 
Other payables'~atOOunts held in custody

I Long"'terin liabilities 

I 

Due within one year: 

Capital related liabilities 


Due in more than one year: 


I 
Capital refated liabilities 
Non-capital liabilities 

Total Liabilities 
NEr POSITION 

Net investment in capital assets 
Restricted: ' 

I 
Expendable: 
General G:>vernment 
Debt SelVice 
Public Safety 
Public Works 


Capital projects 


I Unrestricted 

Total Net Posni9n 

I 
The notes to the financial statements 8{e an integral part ofthis statement. ,I' 


I 


Fih!..t 1 

Primary G:>venurent 


G:>vernmental ACtivities 

$ 39,394,894 


27,581,683 
192,265 . 

38,802,857 
196,749 

1,166,542 
94,919­

2,153,216 
168,946,417 

$ 278,529,542 ' 

$ .866,504 
103,142 
441,657 

3,896,919 
605,703 

38,809,776 
358,338 

. 950,210 

5,838,743 

49,881,758 
1,227,7{)2 

102,980,452 

113,225,916 

19,074,569 
2,270~321 

3,176,630 
31,448,973 

5,136;303 
.1,216 378r

$ I7S,549,(I9() 

I 
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RANKIN COUNTY 
statementof ActivitieS 

For the Year Ended September 30,2014 

Exbibitl 

' Net (Expense) Revenue and 'I ' 

Program Reyenues Changes in Net Position 
Operating Capital Primary (bvemmerit' 

Charges for ~ts and Gants and OJvemmental 
, Functions/Programs Expenses Services Contributions ContributiOns Activities,I ---,.........--... 


I Primary government: , 
(bvemmentalactiv,ities 

I 
General government 
Public safety 
Public works 

I 
Health and Welfure 
Culture and recreation 
Conservation ofnatural ,resources , 

~I 
Economic development and assistance 
Interest on long~teimdebt 
Total, O:>vemmental Activities 

I 
I 
I 
I 

$ (14,794,199) $ 2,388,981' $ 7,374 $ $ (12,397,838) 
(17,996,857) 342,249 3,245,670 98,882 (14,310,056) 

, (22,149,666)8,198,670 39,814 1,885,169 (12,026,013) 
(1,260,311) 375,W76 (884,435) 

(64,671) (64,671) 
(269,928) (269,928) 
(149,772) (149,772) 

(1,923,522) .,...;...___ -::-__--:-- -::-_..;,.-..;,.- -c____(""'1,~923..;..,~522--'-) 

$ (58,608,926) $ 10,929,906 $ 3,668,734 $ 1,9M,051 , ....$......._'..' ,_(4_2,,,,,*0_26=,23_5~) 

Gene,ral Revenues: 

Property taxes $ 40,377.427 
Road & bridge privilege taxes 1,981,198 
Grants and contributions not restricted to specifieprograms 5,821,917 
Unrestricted inve$t~ntincome ' 954,157 

, Miscellaneous 1,804,399 
Total General ReVenues 50,939.098 

Change in Net Position 8,912,863 
Net Position - Beginning as previously reported 166,642,773 
,Prior Period Adjustment (6,546) 
Net Position-Begmning-Restated 166,636,227 ' 
Net Position - Ending 175,549,090 

,I The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 

I 
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, ..~rr-_ ___' ... __, __ .. ___. __ ..... __ ',.~. 

RANKIN COlINTY 

Ba.lance Sbeet- Governmental Funds 


Septeniber30~ 2014 

M~(jr FWlds ' ~hibit J 

County Unit COWlly Unit Rankin Cowty Capital Other Total 
General Road Malntenance ari~ and Culvert Bond & Interest Projects GOvernmental Governmental 

Fund Fund . FWld .'Fund 200.8 Bond Funds Funds, 
ASSETS 
Cash .$ 16,7()8,640.$ 8,928,373.$ 4,887,377.$ 1,570,761 .$.4,869,630 .$ 2,217,432 .$ 39,182,213 
Investments 7,146,222 7,690,004 9,199,938 501,082 3,044,437 27,581,683 
Accrued interest receivable 49,457· 54,286 63,825 3,462 191 21,044 192,265 
Property tax receiv~ble 22,370,782 7,148;292 3,315,658. 5,357,717 610,408 38,802,857 
Accounts receivable, net of a11ow.mce for 
mlcollectiblesof$l,208,603 196,749 196,749 
Fines receivable, net of allow.mce for 
uncoltectiblesof$7,165,901 1,166,542 1,166,542 
Capitallease receivable - 94,919 94,919 
Intergovernmental receivables 1,385,467 501,267 . 266,482 2,153,216 
Due from other funds 268,087 119,617 194,926 27,145 609,775 

Total Assets .$ 48,827,110.$ 24,590,309.$ 17,586,415.$ 7,627,948 .$ 4,869,821 $ 6,478,616 $ 109,980,219 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

Liabilities: 
OaimsPayable .$ 399,975.$ 391,459 $ 37,846.$ $ .$ 37,224.$ 866,504 

Retainage Payable 103,142 103,142 
AmoWlts held in custody 950,210 950,210 

Intergovernmental pay abIes 3,896,919 3,896,919 
Due to other funds 968,113 968,113 
Unearned Revenu¢ 23,537,324 7,148,292 3,315,658 5,357,717 902,076 40,261,067 
Total Liabilities . 29,752,541 7,642,893 3,353,5045,357,717 .939,300 47,045,955 

FWld Balances: 


ReStricted for Debt Servi~e 2,270,231 605,703 2,875,934' 

Assigned to; 


Gerieral Government 1,221,855 1,221,855 
Public Safety 3,\.76,630 3,176,630 
Public Works 16,947,416 14,232,911 268,646 31,448,973 
Capital ,projects fWlds 4,869,821266,482 5,136,303 

UnliSSigned 19,074,569 • 19,074,569 
Total FllI!dBalances 19,074,569 16,947,416 14,23'2,911 2,270,231 4,869,821 5,539,31(j 62,934,264 

Total Liabilities and Flind Balances .$ 48,827,110'.$ 24,590,309.$ 17,586,415' $ 7.627,948 . .$ 4,869,821 .$ 6,478,616 .$ 109,980,219 . ==7--========-== 
The notes to the fmancial statements are an integral part ofthis statement. 
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RANKIN COUNTY· 

I 
 Reconciliation of Governmental Funds Ba..nce Sheet to the Statement 01 Netl-osition 

september 30, 2014 


.1 

Exhibit 3.1 

I Amount" 

. Total.Fund Balances - Q)vemmentaJ Funds S 62,934,264 

I 
 Amounts repo~ed for governmental activities in the Statement ofNet Position are different because: 


I 
I. Capital assets are used in governmental activities and are not financial resources and, therefore, 


are not reported in the funds, net ofac~urrulated depreciation ofS 190,04 1,429. 


2.·Other long termassets.are not available to pay for current period e>q:)enditures and, therefure, 

are deferred in the funds. 1,3.63,291 

3; Capital"lease receivables are not available to pay for current period e>q:)enditures and, therefore, 

I are deferred in the funds. 88,000 

4. Long-tenn liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and, therefore, are not·

I reported in the funds. (57,5$3,906) 

5. Internal Service Funds are used by management to charge the costs of insurance to individual 

funds. The assets and liabilities ofthe In.ternal Service Funds are included in the 

•. governmental activities in the Statement ofNet Position. (228,976) . 

I Total Net Position - governmental activities 

I 
The notes to the financial statements are an integral part ofthis statement. 

I 

I 

I 
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RANKIN COUNTY 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes .in Fond Balances - Governmental Funds 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2014 
Major Fun.ds Edpibit 4 

COWlty Omt COunty Omt RlinkmCoWlty CapItal Other' Total 
General' Road Mainten~ce Bri<\1e and Culvert Bond & IntereSt Projects Governmental Governmental 

REVENUES. FWld FWld FWld FWld 2008 Bond F\.mds FWlds 
Property taxes $ 2~,3S9,958 $ 7,379,562 $ 3,411,059 $ 5,560,&98 $ $ 635,930 $ 40,3'7,421 
Road and bridge privilege taxes 1,981,198 1,981,198 
Licenses, commissions and other revenue 2,333,915 1.128 39,493 2,374,536 
Fines and forfeitures ' 883,423 2,135 885,558 
Int~rgovernmel1tal revenues 4,591,188 3,861,856 3,021,658 11,474,702 
Charges for services 1,549,094 6,062,931 7,612,025 
Interest income 275;381 279,994, 286,985 15,445 85 I 95,501 954,157 
Miscellaneous revenues 1,529,743 309,165 1,8;38,908 

Total Revenues 34,552,702 13,504,745 3,69B,044 3,577,471 B5! 10,164,698 ' 67"gls,311 
EXPENDITURES 
Current: 


General government 13,164,651 13,164,651 

Public safety 20,263,{)97 5,751,694- 26,015,691 

Public oorks 10,122,729 . 3,085,431 4,033,980 4,482,295 21,724,435 

Health and Vlelfare 1,260,311 1,260,311 

Culture and recreation 53,537 - 11,134 64,671 

Conservation ofnatural resources 266,241 - 266,241 

Economic development and assistance 146,913 146,913 


Debt service: 

Principal 7,576 1,486,119 121,233 3,485,000 2,500,131 7,600,059 

Interest 2,173 75,272 8;268 1,787,433 78,236 1;951,382 

Other debt. service costs 16,649 16,649 

Total Expenditures 35,165,399 11,684,120 3,214,932 5,289,082 4,033,980 12,823,490 72,211,003 

Excess of Revenues over 
(WIder) Expenditures' (612,~.97) 1,820,625 483,112 288,389 (4,033,129) (2,658,792) (4,712,492) 

OT HER FINANCING ~URCES (USES) 
Proceeds from issuance of debt 4,000,000 4,000,000 
Proceeds from sale of assets 23,535 161,072 184,607 
Proceeds from compensation pf assets 1,851 ., 7,851 
Transfers in 1,358,Q04 4,054,879 4,869,630 3,023,416 13,305,929 
Transfers out (4,881,420) (4,869,630) (4,054;879) (13,805,929 ) 

Total Other Financing Sources and Uses 5U7,!.'7ri {1>33.,li7!ll IH4',73I 3,023,4Ili 3,1)92,4311 
Net Changes in Food Balances {1~U~7~ I, Il}6,1j4li 411',I1~ 211s,3slJ (3,~IBJ7lJ~ 3ii4,ll24 H,02lJ,034l 

FUnd Balance - Beginning t9,179,.~!l6 13,7t!lJ,4''70 13,749,799 .1,9I1U'l2 R,I1I1S, IIjg 3,I7",69~ ?>3JS34;2Y1I 

Food Balances - Ending . $ 19,074,569 $ 16,947,416 $ 14,232,911 $ 2,270,231 $ 4,869,821 $ 5,539,316 $ 62,934,264 

The nates to the financial statements are an'integral part ofthis statement. 
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I 
. '. RANKIN COUNTY' .,.. . '. 


Reconciliation oUhe Statement.of RevenQes, Expenditures aodChaDlle5 . 
in .Fund. Balances of Governmental Funds to the Statement ofAdMties 

,For the Year Ended September 30, 2014 
Fibibit 4-1 

Amount 

Net changes in Innd balinu:es - governmentallnnds $ (1,020,034) 

Amounts reported for gov~mental activities in the statement of activities are different because: 

1. 	 Govern~ental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. Ho\Wver, in the Statement of Activities the 

cost of those assets'is allocated over their estimated usefui lives and reported as depreciatiOn expense. 

TIllS, the change in. net positio~ differs fro~ the change in fUnd balances by the amount that capital 

outlays of11 ,419,058 eXceeded depreciation of $5,047,568 in the current period. 6,371,490 

1 
2. hi the Statemellt of Activities, o~lygains and los:>eif from the sale ofcapital assets are reported, -Mlereas 


in the Governmental Funds, proceeds from the Sale of capital assets increase fmancial r~urcllS. Thus,· 


the cbange in net position differ's from the change mfund balances by the amount of the net loss of$8;509, 


and the proceeds from the sa~ and compensation of aSsets of $192,458 in the current period 	 '. (200,967) 

1 
. 3. Fine revenue recomized on the modified accrual basis in the funds during the current year is reduced because 


prior year recolPlition VIOuld have lXlen reqUired on the statement of activities using the full-accrual basi~ of 


aQCounting. 	 45,470 

I 
4. Sof.id waste revenue recognized on,the modified accrual basis in the funds during the current year is redUced 


because prior year recGgUition VIOuld have been required on the Statement ofActivities using the full-accrual 


basis ofaccounting. , 	 12,317 

5. 	 . In the Statement ofActivities, only i,nterest income from payments received on capital leases are reported, 


\.\bereas in the goverrimeDt.al fufids, both prmcipaland interest payments received increase fmancial 


resources.. Thus, 'the change in net position differs from the change in fund balances by the principalcollectio{ls 


on the capital leases. 	 (26,000) 
, 	 , 

6. 	 Debt proceeds provide current fiuoocial reSources to Governmental FundS, but issuing debt increaseslong~term 

.1 
liabilities in the staterQent ofnet position. ' Repayment ofdebt principal is an expenditure in the governmentaJ funds, 

but the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the statement ofnel position. Thus, the change in net position 

differs from the change in fundbalances bytbe amount that debt repayments of$7,600,059 

exceeded debt pmceeds of $4,000,000. 	 3,600,059 
, 	 . 

7.' Under. the modified accrual basis of accounting used in the Governmental Funds, expenditures are not 


recognized'for transactions th.at are notnormally paid with expendable available fmancial resources. Ho\Wver, 


in ihe stat'ement of activities,\.\bich is presented on the accrual basis, expenses and liabilities are reported 


regardless of \.\ben financial resources are available. In addition, interest on long-term debt is recolPlized under 

the modified accrual basis of.accountmg \dten due, rather than as it accrues. Thus, the change in net position 

differs from, the change in fund baIancesby a combination. of the following item: ' 

Theatpount of decrease in compensated absences 668,551 " 

T'he aniount ofincrease in accrued interest payable (84,504) 

The amortization of: 

Premiums on refunding bonds. 142,958 

Discount on refunding bonds (13,945) 

I 8': An Internal Service F\1Ild isused by management to charge the cost of insuroocc toindividu!U funds. The net 

revenue (ex~nse) is reported within governmental activities. 	 (582,532) . 

Change in Net Position ofGovernmental Activities 	 , .$ 8,912;863 . 

I 
I .The notes to the fmancialstatements are an integral part of this statement. 
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RANKIN COUNTY 
Statement or Net Position - Proprietary Fund 

'September 30,2014 ' 

Exhibit 5 

Governmental Activities 

ASSE~S 

Cash 

Total Assets 


LIABILITIES 

Claims, and judgments payable 


Total Liabilities 


NET POSITION 

Restricted for health insurance 


Total Net Position 


, The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 

Internal 

Service , 

Fund 


$ 212,681 
$ 212,681 

$ 	 441,657 
441,657 

(22~976) 

$ (228,976) 
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" " , RANKIN,COUNTY', ,'. ' , ,,', 
Statement o(Revenues,E~peD'ses, an(i Changes i~ Fund Net Position· 

, Proprietary Fund ' ' 
for the Year Ended Septem ber 3(}, 2014 

Exhibit 6 

Chvernmental Activities 

Self-Insurance 

Internal Service 

Fund 

Operating Revenues 

Premiums $ 5,279,603 

Total Operating Revenues 5,279,603 

Operating Expenses 

Claims payments 

AdminiStrative 

'6,353,688 

8,741 

Total Operating Expenses 6;362,429 

Operating Income (Loss) (1,082.826) 

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 

Interest income 294 

, Net Nonoperating Revenue (Expenses) 294 

Net Income (Loss) Before Capital Contnbutions, 

~pecial and ExtraQrdinary ItemS and Transfers. 

Qlphal Contributi.ons 

Transfers In 

(1,082,532) 

500,000 

Total Capital Contributions 500,000 

Changes in Net Position 


Net Position - Beginning 


Net Position Ending 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
, , 

(582,532) 

353~556 

$ (228,976) 

, 

·1 
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RANKIN COUNTY 

'I Statement of Cash Flows: ,Proprietary Fund • 
For theYear Ended- September 30, 2014 

I Exhibit 7 

I G:>vernmental Activities 

Self~Insurance 

I 
Internal SerVice_ 

Fund 

cash Flows From Operating Activities 

Receipts for premiums $ 5,279,603 

I Payments for claims (6,025,671) 

Payments to administrator for services (8,741) 

Net Cash (Used) by Operating Activities (754,815)

I 
,I 

Cash Flows From Noncapital Financing Activities 

Operating trans fers in --500,000 

Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities _500,000 

I Cash Flows From Investing Activities 

Interest and dividends on investments 294 
Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities 294

I 
I 

Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents (254,521) 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning ofYear 467,202 

cash and Cash Equivalents at End ofYear $ 212,681 

I Reconciliation ofOperating Income (Loss) to Net Cash 

Provided (Used) by Operating Activities: 

Operating (loss) $ (1,082,826)

I Changes in assets and liabilities: 

I 
Increase in claims and judgments liability 328,011 

Total Adjustments 328.oIl 
Net Cash (Used) by Operating Activities $ (754,815) 

I 

I 


The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 

I 
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, .;. , RANKIN 'COUNTY . '. 

I' Statement ofFiduf!iary Assets and Liabilities 
September30,2014 . 

I 
I:. 

ASSETS··1 
Cash 

I Due from other fimds 
Total Assets 

I 
I 

. LIABILITIES 
Anxnm.trdleJd in custody fur otlters 
Total Liabilities, 

I 

I 

I 


Exhibit 8 

Agency. 


Funds 


$ . 1,337,044 
358,338 

$ 1,695,382 


$ . 1,695,382 

$ 1,695,382 


The notes to the fmancial statem~nts are an integral part of this statement. 

I 
I 
,I 
I 
I' 
I 

I, 
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. RANKIN COUNTY' 

. Notes to, Financial Statements 


For tbe Year Ended September 30,2014 


I (I) Summat;Y of Significant Accounting Policies 

A. 	 Financial Reporting Entity 

• 	 < Rankin ColDlty is a political subdivision of the State of Mississippi. Th~ COlDlty is governed by an elected<I' 
five-member.Board of Supervisors. AccolDlting principles generally accepted in the United States of' 
America require Rankin County to present these fmancial statements on the primary government and its 
componeritunits which have significant operational or financial relationships with the County. 

Management has chosen to omit from these financial statements the following component units which have 
significant operationilior financial relationships with the County, Accordingly, the financial statements do

1 not Include the data ofall of the County's component units necessary for reporting in conformity with 
acc()unting principles generally accepted in the United States ofAmerica. 

:1 	 • Rankin County Economic Development Authority 
• 	 Rankin County Hl,lman Resource Agency 
• 	 Cleary Water, Sewer andFire Protection District 

I 
•. Evergreen Fire Protection District . 

. • Lake Harbor Fire Protection District 

~ 	 Reservoir Fire Protection District 
• RobinhoOd Fire Protection District 


<I • Southwest Rankin County Fire Protection District 

• 	 Star Fire Protection District f. 

I. 	 .• Richland Creek Watershed Drainage District 

I 	 State law pertaining t9 county go"enunent provides for the independent election ofcounty officials. The 
following elected and appointed officials are all part of the CountY legal entity and therefore are reported 'as 
part ofthe primary government financial statements. 

I 	 • Board of Supervisors 
• 	 Chancery Clerk 
• 	 Circuit Clerk 
• 	 Justice Court Clerk 
• 	 Purchase Clerk 
• 	 Tax Collector 


Tax Assessor
I 	 • 
• 	 Sheriff 

I 	 B. Basis of Presentation 

The County's basic financial statements consist of government-wide statements, including a Statement ofNet 

I . Position and a Statement of Activities and fund financial statements, which provide a detailed level of 
financial information. . 

Government-wide Financial Statements; 

I 
!I The Statement of Net Position and Statement ofActivities display information concerning the County as a 

whole. The Stats:mentsinclude all nonfIduciary activities of the primary government. For the most part, the 
effect ofinterfund activity has been removed from these statements. Governmental.activities are genera1ly 
financed through taxes, intergovernmental reven\Jes and othernonexchange revenues. 
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RANKIN COUNTY 
Notes to Financial Statements 

For tbe Y ear Ended September 30,U)14 

(I) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies-continued 

.1 B. Basis of Presentation-continued 

The Statement ofNet Position presents the financial condition of the governIJ1ental activities of the County at 
year-end.. The Government-wide Statement ofActivities presents a comparison between direct expenses and 

I 
, . program revenues for each function or program ofthe County's governmental activities. Direct expenses are ' 

. those that are specifically associated with a service, program,or department and therefore, are clearly 
identifiable to aparticulat function. Program revenues include charges paid by the recipient of the goods or ' 
services offered bythe program, grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the oPerational or " 

:'1 

capital requirements of a particular program. Tues and other revenues not classified as program revenues, 
are presented as general revenues of the County, with certain limited ex-ceptions. Internal service fund

I balances have been eliminated against the expenses and program revenue. The comparison of direct 
expenses with program revenues identifies the extent to which each governmental function is self-financing 
or draws from the general revenues ofthe County. 

I Fund Financial Statements: 

Fund financial statements ofthe County are organized into funds, each ofwhieh is considered to be. separate

I accounting entities. Each fund is accounted for by providing a separate set of self-balancing accounts that 

I 
constitute its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues, and expenditures/expenses. Funds are organized into 
governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary. Major individual Governmental Funds and major individual 
EnterPrise Funds are reported as separate columns in the fund fmanchil statements. Nonmajor funds are 
aggregated and presented in a single column. " 

C. Measurement Focus and Basis ofAccounting 

I 

I , The Government-wide, Proprietary Funds and Fiduciary Funds financial statements are presented using the 


economic resQurces measurement focus and the accrual basis ofaccounting. Revenues: are recognized when 

earned and e",penses are recorded when the liability is incurred or economic asset used, regardless of when 

the related cash tlowstake.place. Property taxes are recognized as revenue in the year for which they are 


I 

levied. Shared revenues are recognized when the providergovemment recognizes the liability to the County. 

Grants are recognized as revenues as soon as all eligibility requirements have been satisfied.,Agem~y funds 

have no measurement focus, but use the accrual basis of accounting. 


I 

The County's Proprietary Funds apply all applicable Governmental Accounting St3.ndardsBoard (GASB) 

pronouncements and only the following pronouncements issued On or before November 30, 1989, unless 

those pronouncements contlict with or contradict GASB pronou.ncements: Financial AcoountingStandards 

Board (F ASB) Statements and Interpretations, Accounting Principles Board Opinions, and Accounting 
Research Bulletins ofthe Committee on Accounting Procedure. ' 

I The revenues and expenses of Proprietary Funds are classified asoperating or nonoperating. Operating 
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services in· connection with a Proprietary Fund's 
primary operations. All other revenues and expenses are reported as nonoperating. ' 

. . . . ., 

1 
Governmental financial statements are presented using a current financial resources measurement focus and 
the modified accrual ,basis ofaccounting. Revehuesarerecognized in the, accounting period when they are 
both measurable and available to fInance operations during the year or to liquidate liabilities existing at the 

I 
end ofthe year. Available'means collected in the currentperiod.or within 60 days after year end to liquidate 
liabilities existing at the end of the year. Measurable means knowing or being ableto reas9nably estimate the 
amount. Expenditures are recognized in the accounting period when the related fund liabilities,are incurred. 
Debt service expenditU,fes and expenditures related to compensated absences and claims and judgments, are 
recognized only when payment is due. Property taxes, s~te appropriations, and federal awards are .all 
considered to be susceptible to accrual and have heen recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period.' 
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RANKIN 'COUNTY 

-, Notes to Fmaneial StatementS 
For the Year Ended September 30, 1014 

(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies-continued 

C. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting-continued 

;1 
 The County reports the following major Governmental Fund: 


General Fund - This fund is usedto account for all activities of the general government for which a separate 
fund has hot been established. ' 

1 County Unit Road Maintenance Fund - This fund is used to account for monies from specific revenue sources 
that are restricted for road maintenance. 

,I County Unit Bridge and Culvert Fund - This fund is used to account for monies from specific revenues 
sources that are restricted for maintenance and installation ofhridges and culverts. . 

.1 Capital Projects 2008 Bond Fund ~ This fund is used to account for financial resource~ to be used for the 
acquisition orconsttw;:tionofmajor capital facilities. Such resources are derived principally from proceeds 
ofgeneral obligation bond issues and federal grants. 

1 Rankin County Bond and Interest Fund - These funds are used to account for the accumulation ofresources 
for, and the payment of, general obligation bond principal, interest and related costs. 

I 
 Additionally, the County reports the following fund types: 


GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES 

Special Revenue Funds These funds are used to. account for the proceeds ofspecific revenue sources that 
'are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. Special Revenue Funds .account for,among 
others, certain federal grant programs, taxes levied with' statutorily defmed distnbutions, and other resources 
restricted as'to purpose.' . 

Debt ServiceFynds These funds are used to account for the accumulation ofresources for, and the payment 
of, general long-term debt principal, interest, and related costs. ' . 

I 

1 Capital Projects Funds - These funds are used to ,account for financial resources to be used for the acquisition ' 


or construction Qf major capital facilities. Such resources a,re derived principally from proceeds of general 

obligation bond issues and federal grants. 


PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES 

·1 Internal Service Funds • These funds are used to account for those operations that provide services to other 
departments or agencies of the government, or to other governments, on a cost-reimbursement basis~ The 

, . County's internal s,ervice fund reports on self-insurance programs for employee medical and dental benefits. 

FIDUCIARY FUND TYPES 

I 
Agency Funds - These funds account for various taxes, deposits, and other monies collected or held by the 
countY, acting in the capacity ofan agent, for distribution to other governmental units or designated 
beneficiaries. . 

1 

D. Account Classifications. 


The account classifications used in the financial statements conform to the broad classifications 
recommended in Governmental Accounting, Auditing and Financial Repol:ting as issUed in 2005 by the 
Government Finance Officers Association. 
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• RANKIN COUNTY 

Notes to Fiaancial Statements 


, ForJbe Year Ended September,30, 2014 


(l) Summary ofSignificant AccQunting PoliCies-continued 

II E. DepositS and Investments. 
t·, 
t,·· 	 State law I:!.uthorizes the Comity to invest in interest bearing time certificates ofdepOsit for period.s of 

fourteen days to one year with depositories and in obligations ofthe U. s. Treasury, State ofMississippi, or :1 .any county, municipality, or school district ofthis state. Further, the County may invesUn certain repurchase' 
!. ' agreements.il Cash includes casho,n hand, demand deposits, ail certificates ofdeposit, and cash equivalents, which are 

short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to cash (generallY three months or less). 
Investments in governmental securities are stated at fair value. ' 

F. Receivables. 

Receivables are reported net ofallowances for unoollectible aCcounts, where applicable. 

G. Interfund Transactions and Balances. 

I 

:1 Transactions between funds that ate representative ofshort-term lendinglborrowing arrangements, iUld 
transactions that have not resulted in the actual transfer ofcash at tbe end ofthe fiscal year are referred to as 
"due tolfrom other funds." Interfund receivables and payables between fUnds" within governmental activities 
are eliminated in the Statement ofNet Position. 

H.Capital Assets. 

I 	 Capital acquisition and construction are reflected as expenditures in Governmental Fund statements and the 

I 
, related assets are, reported as capital assets in the applicable governmental activiiies, column in the 
goveriunent,wide financial statements. All purchased capital assets are stated at historica1.cost where records 
are' available and at an estimated historical cost where no records exist. Capital assets, include significant 
amounts of infrastructure which have been valued at estimated historical cost. The 'estimated historical cost 

I 
was based on, replacement cost multiplied by the consumer price index implicit price deflator for the 'year of .' 
acquiSition. The extent to which capital assets costs have been estimated and the methods ofestimation are 

. not readily available. Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated f~ir market value at the time of 

I 
donatjon. The cost ofnormal maintenance arid repairsth,at do not add to the value.of assets or materially 
extendctheir respective,Hves are not capitalized; however, improvements are ,capitalized. Interest expenditures 
are not capitalized on ~apital assets. . . 

Capitalization thresholds (dollar value above which asset acquisitions are added to the capital asset accounts) . 
afldestimated useful lives ofcapital assets are reported in the government wide statements imdProprietary 
Funds. Depreciation is calculated on the straight~line basis for all assets, except land. 'A full year's .II 	 , depreciation expense is taken for ,all purchases and sales ofcapital aSsets during the year. The following 

I 	 schedule details those thresholds and estimated useful lives: 

Capitalization Estimated 
Thresholds Useful Life 

Land 	 $ 0 N/A

II Infrastructure o 20-50 years 
Buildings 50,000 ,40years 
Improv.:iments other than buildings 25,000 20 years

I Mobile equipment 5,000 5~10 years 
Furniture and equipment 5,000 3-7 years 
Leased property under capital leases * * 

L"I 
ii' 	
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I ' ,~~;~~1rrY' 
.. Notes to {tIM}j~~ta.t.~nts:'1 For the ,YearE"~~~~r3(),2014 

(l) Summary ofSignificant Acc~uDting poiiqi~~ft~e(l
• •. ..j . . 

H. Capital Assets.continlJed 

;­
II * Leased property capitalization policy and estimated useful life will correspond with the amounts for the 

asset classification, as listed above. 

1. Long~term Liabilities. 

" Long-term liabilitie,sare the unmatured principal of bonds, loans, notes or other forms ofDoncurreilt or long­.1'1 
term general obligation indebtedness. Long-term liabilities are not liJnited to liabilities from debt issuances, . 
bUt niight also include liabilities on lease-purchase agreem~nts and other commitments. , 

I In the govemment-wi4e financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term obli'gations are reported as 
liabilities in the governmental activities, Statement ofNet Position; 

I 

il 
 J. Equity Classifications. 


,Government-wide Financial Statements: I 
I Equity is classified as net position and displayed in three components: 

il 
Net investment in capital assets Consists ofcapital a,ssets including restricted capital assets, net of 
accumulated depreciation and ~duced by the outstanditig bala.mie~ofanybonds,notes or other borrowings 

. attributable to the acquisition, construction or improvements of those assets, 

t,

'I Restricted net position Consists ofnet position with constraints placed on the use either by external groups 
such as Creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws and regulations ofother governments; or law through 
constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

I Unrestricted net position All other net position not meeting the definition of "restricted" or "net investment 
in capital assets." 

Fund Financial Statements: 

I 
I Fund balances for governmental funds are reported in ciassifications that comprise a hierarchy based 

primarily on the extent to which the govemment is bound to honor constraints on the specific purposes for 
which amounts in those funds can be spent. 

, , 

Government fuitdbala[!ce is ~lassified as nonspendable, restricted, committed, assigned or unassigned. The 
following are descriptions of fund classifications used by the County:

:'1 Restrictedfund balance includes amounts that have constraints placed upon the use ofthe reS()Urces either by 
an external party or imposed by law through a constitutional provision or enabling legisiatiop. I'II Assignedfund balance includes amounts that are constrained by the County's intent to be used for a specific 
purpose. but are neither restricted nor committed. For governmental funds, other than the general fund, this 
is the residual amount within the fund that is notc1assified as nonspendable and is ,neither restricted nor 
committed. Assignments of fund balances are created by the Board ofSupervisors pursuant to authorization. 
established by the policy adopted by the County; I , 

I 
Unassignedfund balance is the residual classification for the general fund. This classification represents 
fund balance that has not been assigned to other funds and that has not been restricted, committed or assigned 

:1 
to specific purPoses within the general fund. The general fund should be the,only fund that reports apositive 
1,massigned fund balance amount In other governmental funds if expenditures incurred for specific-purposes 
exceeded the amounts testricted, committed or assigned to those purposes, it may be necess8ry'to report a 
negative unassigned fund balance.

I, ' 
:1' 
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(I) Summ'!!Y of Significant Accounting Policies-continued 

J. Equity Classifications-continued 

:1 
When an expenditure is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted (committed, 

. assigned, or unassigned) resoQI'c;:es are available, it is the C~)Unty's general policy to use restricted resources 
first. When expenditures are incurred for purposes for which unrestricted (committed, assigned, and 
unassigned) resources are available, and amounts in any of these unrestricted classifications' could be used, it 
is the County's general policy to spend committed respurces first, followed· by assigned amounts, and then 
unassigned amounts. . 

K.Property Tax Revenues. 

1 
I .Numerous statutes exist under which the Board of~upervisors may levy property taxes. The selection of 

authorities is made based on the objectives lind responsibilities of the County. Restrictions associated with 
property tax levies vary with the statutory authority. The amountofincrease in certain property ~es is 
limited by state law: GenerallY', this restriction provides that theSe tax levies shall pr.oduceno more than 
110% of the amount which resulted from the assessments of the previous year. 

1 

, " "'. , 


The.Board ofSupervisors, each year ata meeting in September, levies property taxes for the ensuing fiscal 

I 
year which begins oh Octot>er 1. Real property taxes become a lien on January 1 Qf the current year, and 
personal property taXes"become.a lien on March 1 of the current year. Taxe$ on both real and personal 
property, however, are due on or before February 1 of the next succeeding year. Taxes on motor vehicles· 

. and mobile homes become a lien and are due in the nionththat coincides with the month of original purchase. 

. Accounting principles generally accepted in the United Sta~s of America require prQperty taxes to be 
. recognized at the levy date if measurable and available. All property taxes are recognized as revenue in the 

year for which they are levied. 

1 Motor vehicle and mobile home taxes do not meet the measurabjlity and coIlectabiIity criteria for property 
tax recognition because the lien and due date cannot be established until the date oforiginal purchase occurs. 

L. Intergovernmental Revenues in Governmental Funds. 

I Intergovernmental revenues, consisting ofgrants, entitlements, and shared revenues, ~usually recorded in 
Governmental Funds when measurable and available. However, the "available" criterion applies for certain 
federal grants and shared revenues when the ,expenditure is made because expenditure is the· prime factor. for 

. determining eligibility. Simibuiy, if cost sharing or matching requirements exist, revenue n:cognition 
dePends Qn cOIl,lpli(!llce with these requirements. . 

I 
 M. Compensated Absences. 


I 

The County has adopted a policy ofcompensation for accumulated unpaid employee personal leave. No 
payTnent is authorized for accrued major medical leave. Accounting pririciples generally accepted in the 
United States ·of America require accrual ofaccumulated unpaid employee ·benefits as long-term in the 
government-wide fmancial statements and Proprietary FundsfinanciaI statements. In fund fInancial' 
stat~ments, Governmental Funds report the compensated absences liability payable only ifthe payable has 
matured, for example an employee resigns or' retires. . 

I 
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1iA~~N COUNTY 

'I Notes to Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended September 30, 2014'. 

I Prior Period Adjustment 

I . A summary of signiflCant fund equity adjustments is as follows: I 

Exhibit 2 - Statement of Activities:1
I' Explanation Amount! 

An adjustment to correct prior year capital assets $(6,546) 

Total $(6,546) 

I 
(3) Deposits and Investments 

Deposits: 

I The carrying amo~nt of the County's total deposits with financial institlJtions at September 30,2014, was 
$40,731,938 and the bank balance was $41,689,191. The collateral for public entities' deposit in financial 
institutions is held in the mune of the State Treasurer under a program established by the Mississippi State 
Legislature and is governed by Section 27-I 05-5, Miss. Code Ami. (1972). Under this program, theentity~s funds

I . are protected through a collateral pool administered by the State Treasurer. Financial institutions holding deposits 

1 
ofpublic funds mUSf pledge securities as collateral against those. deposits. In the event of failure ofa fmancial 
institUtion, securities pledged by thai institution would be liquidated by' the State Treasurerto replace the public 
deposits not covered by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation . 

. Custodial. Credit Risk - Deposits..Custodial.credit risk is the risk that in the event of the failure of a finaricial 
institution, the County will not be able to recover deposits or collateral securities that are in the possession ofan

I outside party. The County does not have a formal policy for custOdial credit risk. However, the Mississippi State 
Treasurer manages that risk on behalf of the County. Deposits above FDIC coverage are collateralized by 

I 
. pledging financial institution's trust department or agent in the name oftheMississippi State Treasurer on behalf 
of the. County. . 

Investments: 

I Investment balances at September 30, 2014, are as follows: 

Investment Type Maturities Fair Value Rating 

I Money market funds Less than 1 $ 929,873 Not rated 

Mortgage backed security Less than 1 589,662 Not rated to AAA 

Collateralized mortgage obligations Less than 1 10,495,585 Not rated to AAA 

US. government bonds 1to 10 3,348,759 AA 

Muni~ipal bonds 1 to 10 10,195,328 A- to AAA 

I Corporate bonds . 1 to 10 2,022,476 AAto AAA 

I 

Total 27,581,683 


Unrealized Gain (132,892) 


Cost Basis $ 27,448,791 


1 
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RANKIN COUNTY 
Notes ,to Financial Statements 

, For the Year Ended September 30,2014 

(3) , •Deposits and Investments-continued 

I Interest Rat,e Risk: The County does not have ,a formal investment policy that,limits investments maturities as a ' 
means ofmanaging its exposure to fair V\llue losses arising from increaSing interest rates. However. Section' I 9­
9-29, Mississippi Code Ann. (1972), limits the matUrity period ofany investment to no mOre than one year. ' 

. '. . ' ­I," 
I 


-!", Credit Risk: State law limitS investments to those authorized by Section 19-9-29 and 91-13-8, Miss. Code Ann. 

(1972). The County does not have a formal investment policy that would further limit its investment choices or ' 

one 'that address credit risk. " , 


Custodial Credit Risk -Investments. Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of the failure ofthe 

counterparty, the County will not be able to recover the value of its investments of coUater~ securities that are'iri 


I theposs¢Ssion ofan outside party. The County does not have a formal policy forcustodia,Icredit risk:. Ofthe 

County's $27,581,563 investment insecurities, none ofthe underlying securities were held bythe investment's 

counterparty on behalf of the County, not in the name ofthe County. " 


I Concentration of Credit Risk: The County pl~ces no limit on the amount-the County may invest ,itt anyone issuer. 

,"More than 5 percent of the County's investments are in Corporate Boods'and Mississippi Municipal'Bonds. These 

investments are 44;29% ofthe County's total investments. 

I 
Investrmnt Type Fund Fair Value % ofTotal Investments 

I COrporate bonds Various $ 2,022,476 7.33% ' 


Municipal bonds Various 10,195,328 36.96% 


COllateralited imrtgage obligations 10,495,585 38.06% 


U.S.governrmnt bonds 3,348,759 12.14% 


Total $ 26,062,.148 94.49"4 


(4) Interfund Transll£tionsand Balances 

The following is a sJ.lIllrnary ofinterfund balances at Septernber30, 2014: 

A., Due Fromffo Other Funds: 

Rec~vable Fund Payable Fund' AJl'X)unt 

I County Road Fund ' General Fund $ 268,087 

COunty ,Bridge Fund General Fund 119,617 

Other Governmental Funds ' General Fund 27,145 

I 
County Bond and Interest Fund General Fund 194,926 

Agency Funds General Fund 358,338, 

Total 968,113 

The receivables represent the tax revenue (;ollected but not settled until,Octobet 2014; All interfund balances are 
expected to be repaid within one year from the date oftbe fmancial statements. ' 
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'. RANIgN COUNTY' 
No~ to Financial Sta.telQents 

For tile Year Ended Septem"er30, 2014 , 

(4) .Interfimd Tr!plsactions and Balances~continued 

B. Transfers In/Out 

I 

TransfgIn 
Other:G:lvemrrental.Funds 
General Fund 
CapitalProj~s 2008 Bond F~nd' 
Internal SetviceFund 
Road Maintenance Fun<1.

I 

I 


Transfer Out 
GeneralFund' . 

General Fund· 
Road Maintenance Fund 
General Fund 
CaP Project 2008 Bond Fund 

Total 

Anplint 
$ ~,023,416 

J.3?8.004 
~,630 

500,000. 
4,054,8.79 ' 

$ 13,805,929 

I 
The purp~ ofthe transfers was, to transfer funds to (1) the Solid Waste Fwid, (2) the Capital Projects 2008 

. Bond Fund, (3) thePelahatchltl Bond Service Fund, and (4) the self-funded self insurance internal serVice ftm,d to 
cover ddicit balances in those funds. . 

(5) Iiltergovetnmental Receivables . 

I . Intergovernmental receivables at september 30,2014, (:onsisted ofthe following: 

. " 

Description AmQunt .. 

I Governmental Activities:· 
. Legislative Tax Credit $ 1,198,148 
AccountS Receivable'" Federal Grants 955,068 
. Total Governmental Activities £A.153.216 . 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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RANKIN COUNTY .. ,', ­

I 
Notes to Finaneial, Stateplents 

For the Year Ended SePtember 30, lO14 

(6) Capital Assets . 

I Thefollowirtg is a summary ofcapital assets activity for the year ended September 30, 20I 4: 

I 
Gov~nunental activities: . 

" . Balance Prior Period Balance 
Oct. 1,2013 Additions Deletions Adjustments Sept. 30,2014' 

Non-depreciable capital assets: 
Land $ 2,754,256. $ $ $ $ 2,754,256I 

, 

Total non-depreciable capital assets 2,754,256 2;754;256 

I Depreciable capital assets: 

:1 
Infrastructure 241,143,1.88 2,434,~33 243,578,121 
Buildings. 71,530,078 . 2,757,6 II 74,287,689 

. Improvements other 

I 
than buildings .1,955,871 1,955;871 

Mobile. equipment 13,961,906 . 1,701,204 (1,069,871) 15,000 14,608,233 
Furniture and equipment . 10,139,013 525,310 (310,361) 10,353,956 
LeaSed property .under . 

<:apitat teases 7,584,553 4,000,000 . (134,833) 11,449,720 
Total depieciablecapital assets , 346,3 I 4,609 11,419,058 (1,515,017) . 15;000. 356,233,590 

I 

I Less accumulated depreciation for: 


InfrastructIJre (135;824,721) (2,507,667) (138.332,388) 

Buikiings (23,685,723) (1,248,415) (24,934,138) 

b:nprovements other 

I 

thanhuildmgl 

, ;. 

(1,207,803) (37,537) (1,245,34Q) 

. Mobile equipment (10,143,481) (918;816) 947,364 '(9,411) (10,124,344) , 


F:umiture and equipment (8,829,612) '(280,170) 306,071 (8,803,711) 


-I 
Leased prop ertyunder 
capital leases (6,595,085) (54,963) 60,675 (12,135) , (6,601,508) 
Total accumulata:l depreciation (186,286,425) '(5,047,568) 1,314,110 (21,546) (190,041,429) • 

Total depreciable capital assets,. net 160,028,184 6,371,490 (200,967) .. (6,546) . 166,192,161 

'I Goveinmental.activitiescapital 

as~ets, net . $ 162,782,440 $ 6,371,490 . $ (200,967) . $ (6,546) $168,946,4.' 


I 
. the prior periQd adjustment was to add an asset and accurpulated depreciation that had not been included in prior 
,years... ' 

I 

I 

'I 
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I RANKIN COUNTY 

Notes to Finane.fal Statemeil~ 


For the Year Ended September 30,. 2014 


I (6) C;wital Assets-continued 

Depreciationexj>ense was charged to the fo1towing functions:

I 
AJmunt 

I 

(bvemmental Aetivities 
General (bvemment $ 1,215.,567 
fublic Safety 965,291 
Public Works 2,860,164 
Conservation ofNatural Resources 3,687 

I 
, Economic Developmmt .2,85~ 

Total (bvernmental Activities Depreciation Expense' $ 5~047.568 

(7). Claims and Judgments

I Risk Financing. 

I The County had no yearend liability for workers compensation because the County terminated their participation 
in thensk pool onOecember 31. 2007, and a commercial insurance company began providing coverilge. . 

The County is, exPosed to risk of loss relating to employee health, aCcident and dental coverage. Be~ing in

I , 2004. and pursuantto Section 25-15-101, Miss. Code Ami. (1972), the County established ariskmanagement 
fund (included as an Internal Se.rvice fund) to account for and finance its uninsured risk of loss. The Rankin ' 
County Board of Supervisors has extended coverage to the employees ofthefoIJowing Publicenti~es: .

'I Region 8 Mental Health . 

Rankin First 


, Rankin County Human Resource Agency


I Cleary Water, Sewer, and Fire ProtectionDistrict 

USDA Soil and Water Conservation, Rankin County District 

Under the plan, amounts payable to the risk management fund are baseq on ~tuarial estiriUrtes. Each participating

"I public entity, including Rankin county, pays the pr.einium on a single coverage-policy for itsr,espective 
employees. Employees desiring additional and/or dependent coverage.pay the i:tdditional premiuntthrougha 
.payroll dedUction. " 

. ' 

"-. . 

Premium,'payments to the risk management fund are determined on an actuariw basis. The County 'has minimum 
uninsurednsk retention for aU participatirlg entities, includiIlg Rankin County, to the extenttbat-actual claims 
submitted-exceed the predetermined premium. The County has implemented tlte following plans to minimize this 
potential loss: ' . ' 

I ' 

I 
The County haspurclia$ed coinsurance which functions on two separate stop loss coverages: specific and , 
aggregate. These coverages ar~ purchased from an outside com,mercial cartier. For tbe current fiscal year, the 
specific coverage begins when an individual participant's claim exceeds SIOO?OOO, and the aggregate policy 
covers all submitted claims in excess of$ I,000,000. 

I 

:1. 


,1 :';. ' 
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.RANKINCOUN'fY 


Notes to Financial statements 

. For the Yur Ended September30,lOl4 


I (7) Claims agd Jndgments-continued 
.. ., 	 . ­

I' 

Claims expenditure and liabilities are repOrtedwben it is probable that a loss has occ~edand the amount· of that . 

loss can be reasOnably estimated. Liabilities include an amount for claims that have been incurred but not .' 

reported (IBNRs). At September 30; 2014, the amonntof theSe liabilities was $441:,657. An analysis of claims 


. activities is presented below: . 	 , 

Unpaid Claims .and 
" BeginningofFisCll.l Changes in Claim Balance at Fiscal 

Year Uability Estimate Payments. Adjustments YearEnd 

2012-2013 .. $ . 212,363 $ 4;921,765 $(5,020,482) $ $ 113,646 

2013-2014 113~646 6,681,699 . '(6,353,688) 	 441,657 . 

I 
(8)' ~Leases 

I 	 As Lessor: 

The County receives income from property it leases under a n~n--cancellable operatb;lg lease., Total ,income from

I the lease was $140,000 fortbe year enged September 30, 2014. The future minitJlUm lease receivable for the lease 
is as follows: . 

Year Ended September 30: 


I 2015 


20Ii) 


J 
·1 

2017 

2018 

2019, 

2t)20-2024 

2025..2027 

Total Minimum Payments Required 

.1 
I 
I 
I 
,I 

Amount 
$. 	 140,000 

140,000 

140,000 

140,000 . 

140,000 

700,000 

420,000 

$ 1,820,000 

. .·;"1" 
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RAN'KIN COUNTY 
Notes to Financial Statements , 

For the Year Ended Septeio t>er 30, 2914 

1 (9) Capital Leases 

As Lessor: 

'1 The County leases the following property with varying terms atidoptions as of September 30, 2014:' 

1 
Class of Property Amount 
Water Imptovements $ 400J)OO 

Total ' $ 400·000 

The future minimum lease receivables and the present value of the net minimum lease re,ceivabJes as of

1 SeptemberJO, 20]4, areas follows: . , 

1 . Principal Interest 

:1 

Year Ending September 30: 

2015 $ 28.000 $ 3,793· 

2016 29,000 2...,332 

2017 31,000 794 
Total $ 88,000 $ 6,919 

1 
As Lessee: 

I The County is obligated for the following assets acquired through capital leaSes as ofSept em her 30,20]4: 

1 
Governmental 

Classes of Property Activities 
Leased Pr~perty under Capital Leases $ 1l,449,120 

I 

Less: Accumulated depreciation (6,601 ,508) 


Leased Property Under Capital Leases $ 4.848.212 

I . The following is a schedule by years of the total payments due as ofSeptember 30, 2014: 
, . . 

1 Government Activities 
Principal Interes t 

1 
Year Ending September 30: 
2015 $ . 693,254 $ 67,425 
1016 505,556 239,672 
2017 4}5,752 113,333 
2018 378,689 84.638

1 2019 384,87] 70,748 

1 
2020-2024 2,069,884 208,211 
2025 444,767 10,852 
Total $4,892,773 $ 794,879 

1 
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I 
RANKINCOtlNTY 

NoteS to. FirtanciaJStatemimts . 
.For tbe Year Ended September 30, 2014 

I 
 . (10)· Other Postemployment Benefits. 


The Rankin County Board ofSupervisors administers the County's health insurance plan which is authorized by 

'I Sections 25-15-10 letseq.,Miss. Code Ann. (1972). The County's healdlinsurance plan may be amended by the 
Rankin County Board of Supervisors. The County purchases health insurance coverage" from a commercial 
insUrance company and offers health insurance benefit coveragetbrough the County's health ins.urance plan. Since 
retlrees may obtain health insunulce by participating in a group with active employees and consequently receive a 

I health insurance-premium rate differential, the County has a postemployment health care benefit reportabl e under 
GA,sBStatement 45 as a singh~ employer defined benefit health care plan. However, the County has not recorded 
a liability for other postemployment benefits nor has the County reported the note qisclosures whiCh are required 
by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. The County d()es not issue a publicly· 

I available financial report. for the Plan. . 

I ( II) Long:"terrn Debt 

Debt outstanding as of September 30, 2014, consisted ofthe following: 

I Description and Purpose Amount Outstan. Interest Rate. Final Maturity Date 
Governmental.Activ ities: 

I 
A. Gener3l ObllgationBonds . 

2009 GO Bond· $ 18,050,000 3.5/3.875% 6/112022 
2008 Special Obligation Bond 7,020,000 3.78% 121112023 
2005 M SPublic Improvement - 3,320,000 2.7514.125% 91112021 
2005 Refunding 765,000 2.90/4.00010 9/11201S

I 2005 Series 2005A 2,530,000 2.8014.00% . 7/112020 

I 
2012 Refunding ·8,940,000 2.00% 9/112021 
2013 Refunding 9,060,000 2.00/3.10% 12/112023 
. Total General Oblij¢ionBonds $ 49,685,000 

I 
B. Capital Leases: 

911 Equipment $ 4,000,000 2.44% 3/412025 
5 Case Backhoes 207,068 2.06% 812312016 
Caterpillar Wheel Loaders (2) . 164,968 2.71% 3/3112015 

John DeereMotorGrader . 137,538 2.71% 51212015


I John Deere Motor Graders (2) 275,076 2.71% 5/21'2015 


I 
Fire Truck 79,237 . 2.06% 10/1012016 
. Copier 28,886 2.22% 1I112018 

Total Cap ital Leases $ 4,892,773· 

I c. Other ,Loans: , 
Interlocal A!1feement Pearl $ 65,279 4.4615.32% 5/112018 

Total Other Loans $ 65,279 

I 
Annual debt service requirements to maturity for the following debt reported in the Statement ofNet Position are 

I 
 as follows: 


I 
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RANKIN. COUNTY 
Notes toFiDa~(jal Statements , 

For. the Year Ended September:30, 2014 

(II) . Long-terril Debt-continued 

GovemlnentaJ Activities: 

General Oblig'iltion Bonds . Other Loans

I Year Ending September 30 Princi.Qal Int~st Princwal ~ 

I 
2015 $ 5,130,000 $ 1,779,273 $ 15,489 $ 3;419 . 

2016 5,400,000 1,637,625 16,562 . 2,621 

2017 5,460,000 1,453,775 16,597 . 1,753 

I 
2018 5,465,000 1,302,075 16,631 885 
2019 6,030,000 1,144,575 

2020-2024 22,200,000 2,888,031. ' 
$ 49,685,000 $ 10,205,354 $ 65,279 $ . 8,678 

I Legal Debt Margin - The. amount of debt, excluding specific exempted debt, that can be incurred by the 

I 
County is limited by state statute. Total outstanding debt during a year can be no greater than 15% of asseSsed 

. value of the taxable property within the County, according to the theniastcompleted assessment for taxation. 
However, the limitation is increased to 20% whenever county issues bonds are uSed to repair or replace washed 

.. out or collapsed bridges on the public roads of the County. As ofSeptember30, 2014, the amount of 
outstanding debt was equal to 3.35% of the latest property assessments. 

I 
I . Amount Due 

Balance Balanc;:e Within One 
Oct. 1,2013 Additions Reductions Sept. 30,2014 Year 

Governmental Activities: 

I 

Compensated AbsenceS $ 1,896,253 $ - $ (668,551) $ 1,227,702 $ 

General Oblig'iltion Bonds 54,495,000. (4,810,000) 49,685,000 5,130,000 


Less: 


I 

Discount amount on (86,070) 9,060 (77,010) 

DiscOunt amount on (44,372) 4,885 (39,487) 


Add: 


I 
Premium 874,716 (92,075) 782,641 
Premium 462,188 (50,883) 411,305 
Cap ital Leases 3,667,375 4,000,000 (2,774,602) 4,892,773 693,254 
Other Loans 80,736 (15,457) 65,279 15,489 

Total $ 61.345,826 $ 4;000,000 $ (8,397,623) $ 56,948,203 $ 5,838,143 

I 
Compensated absences will be paid from the fund from which the employees' salaries were paid, which are· 
generally the General Fund, the Road Maintenance Fund, the Bridge & Culvert Fund, and the Solid Waste Fund. 

I 

I


t~~ . -~. 
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i'·' , , RANKIN,COUNTY 

I, NoteS to'Financial·Statements 
For the YearEri~ed September 30,2014 

:1 
(12) Contingencies 

Federal Grants The County has received federal grants for specific purpo~s that are subject to audit by the 
grantor agencies. Entitlements to these resources are' generally, conditional upon compliance with the terms andI' 
conditions ofgrant agreements and applicable federal regulati<;>Ds, including the expenditure of resour<:es for 
allawl;lble purposes. Any disallowance resulting from a grantor audit may become a liability of the County. No 
provision for any liability that may result has been recognized in the County's financial statements. [I 	 ' 

"1 	 Litigation - The County is party to leg""l proceedings, many ofwhich occur in,the nonnal course ofgovernmental 

'I 
operations. It is not possible at the present time to estimate ultimate outcome or liability, if any, ofthe County 
with respect tathe various proceedings. However, the County's legal counsel believes, that ultimate liability 
resulting from theSe lawsuits will not have a material adverse effect on the financial condition, ofthe County. 

I 
General Obligation Debt Contingencies - The County issued general obligation bonds to provide fund~ for 
constructing and improving capital t8cilities ofthe City ofPetahatchie. Such debt ,is being. retired from pledged 
resources ofthese entities and, therefore, is reported as a liability ofthose entities. However~ beuuse 'general " 
obligation bonds ate backed by the full faith, credit, and taXing power,ofthe County, the Couniy remains ' 
contingently liable for its retirement. The principal amount of the remaining general ol:5ligation debt contingency 

I outstanding at yearend is as follows: 
'Balance at 

Description , Sept. 30, 2014 

I Pelahatchie Water ~rovement Go. Bonds $ 88,000 

Total $ 88,000 

I 
 , As of September 30, 2014, the County had the following commitments: 


'I 
On May 1,2000, the Rankin County Board ofSupervisors entered into an agreement with the City of Flowood to 
pledge to the'city, for payment ofa portion ofthe principal, interest, fees, and expenses oftile bonds for the 
DogwoOd Festival Market Project, the avails of the added incremental increase in county ad valorem taxes levied 
againSt the real and personal property constituting the project. County ad valorem taxesforschool district 
purposes shall not be subject to the pledge ofad valorem taxes. The pledge of tax revenues is itTevOcable tmtil

I such time a.s'the' entirety ofthe prinCipal, interest, fees, and expenses relating to the bonds are paid in full. In the 
event that there shall be surplus revenues on December 31, the surplus revenue shall be reimbursed to the'city and 
coUnty on a 'pro rata basis. . 

:1 On September 4, 2001, the Rankin County Board ofSupervisors entered into an 'agreement with the City of 
Brand6r1 to pledge to the city, for payment ofa port ion ofthe principal,interest, fees, and expenses ofthe bonds, 

,for the Ergoll Properties Project, the ayails of the added incremental increase irl county ad valorem taxes levied ! 
I 

',:;1 against the real and personal property constituting the project. County ad valorem taxes for school district 
" 

. ' 	 pUrposes shall not be subje:ct to the pledge of ad valorem taxes. The pledge oftax revenues ,is irrevocable until 
such time as the entirety of the principal, interest, fees, and expenses relating to the bonds are paid in full. ' 

I On October 1; 2003; the Rankin County Board ofSupervisors entered into an agreement with the City of Flowood 
t() pledge to the city, for payment ofa portion ofthe principal, interest; fees, and expenses of the bonds for the ' 
Dogwood Promenade, the avails of the ,added incremel}tal increase inCOtmty ad valorem taxes levied against the 
real and personal property constituting the project. County ad valorem taxes for school district purposes shall not 
be subject to the pJedge of ad valorem taxes. The' pledge oftax revenues is irrevocable until such as the entirety of 
the principal, interes~ fees, and expenses relating to the bonds are paid in fuli. 
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~; RANKIN 'COUNTY 

Not~ to Financial StatementS 
For the Year l:ndedSeptember 30,2014 . :1I .. (12) COntingendes-continued 

"' •• J • • 

On, May 31,2004, the Rankin County Board ofSupervisors entered into an agreement with the City of Flowood ' 

[I to pledge to the city, for payment of a portion of the principal, interest, fees, and expenses ofthe bonds for the " 
Lakewood Commons, the avails of the added incremental increase in county ad valorem taxes levied against the 
real.and persQnal property constituting the project. County ad valorem,taxes for school district purposes shal) not 

. . be subject to the pledge of ad valorem taxes. The pledge oftax,revenut;s i~ irrevocable until such time as the'/1"J. 

entirety of the principal, interest, fees, and expenses relating to the bOnds are paid infull.t " 
;,:1 On December 6, 2004, the Rankin County Board ofSupervisors entered into an ilSreement with the City of Pearl 

to pledge to the City for a partial payment of a loan to the City to be u~d to purchase land for a baseball stadium, 
. site work and parkIng lot construction. The amount pledged is $320;000 a year for twenty years. I 

1 On December 6, 2004, the Rankin County Board of Supervisors entered into an agreement with the City of Pearl 


I 

to pledge to the City. for payment ofa portion ofthe principal, interest; fees, and'expenses ofthe bonds for the 

Bass ProShOps/BloomfieldProject, -the avails ofthe added incremental inCrease in countY real and personal , 

property' taxes from the Bass Pro Portion of the project. The terms ofthis agreement wilInot exceed twenty years. 


(13) Joint Venture 

The County participates in the following joint venture: 

Rankin County is a participant with Scott, Simpsonancl Smi~ Counties in ajoint venture authorized hy Section 
39~3~9, Miss. Code Ann. (1972), to operate the Central Mississippi Regional Library System. The joint venture 
was created to provide library services to the public and is governed by a five·member bOard ofwhich two 
members,~ appointed by Rankin County and one member each from the. other three counties. By contractual 
agreement,the County's appropriation to the joint venture was $1,661,421' in fiseal y~ar 20 l4. Complete financial 
~tements for the Central Mississippi Regional Library System can be obtained from 3470 Hwy 80 East, cpearl, 
MS3920~. ' 

(t 4) , Jointly Governed Orgariizations 

The County participates in the following jointly governed organizations: 

1 
 Central Mississippi Emergency Medical Services Districtopera.tes in a district composed of the Counties of . 

Attaia, Clarke,Copiah, Holmes, Lauderdale, Leake, Madisori, Neshoba, Rankin,Scott, Smith, Wan-en, and 

. Yazoo. Tl}e Rankin County Board ofSupervisors appoints two of the 26 members of the board: 'fI.ieCounty 

I 
 •. provided no fmanciaJ support in fiscal year 2014. 


il 

Central Mississippi Planning and Development District operates in a district composed ofthe CoUnties ofCopiah, 

Hinds,Madison, Rankin, Warren, and Yazoo. The Rankin County Board ofSupervisors appoints three of the 33 

members ofthe board ofdirectors. The County appropriated $25,326 for support of the distriCt in ,fiscal year, 


.2014. ' 

East Central Community Action Agency, Inc. operates in a district composedoftbe COilIltie,s ofLeake. Neshoha.,ilI 
Rankin, Scott, and Smith. The Rankin County Board ofSupervisors appointS two ofthe 30 boatd members. The 
County provides a modest amountofsupPQrt when matcQing funds arerequired'for federal grants. . c 

I 
 Hinds Community College operates in a district composed of the Counties ofClaiborne, .Copiah, Hinds, Rankin, . 


I 

and Warren. The Rankin County Boa,rd of Supervisors appoints one ofthe 15 members Of the college board of . 

trustees. The County appropriated $2,000,047 for maintenance and $800,059 for improvement ofllie college in 

fiscal year 2014. 


I 

.Region Eight Mental Health Commission operates in a district composed of the Counties of Copiah, Madison, 

Rankin, and Simpson. The Rankin County Board of Supervisors appoints onemember oftbe board of . ' 

commissioners..The Couiltyapproprlated $337,000 for support of the commission.in .fiscal year 2014 .. 
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I 
RAN~COUNTY 

I 
Notes to FinanCial Statem.tnts 

For the Year Ended Septefn~r 30,1014 

(15) Defined Benefit Pension Plan 

I Plan Description. Rankin County, Mississippi, contributes to the Public Employees'Retirement Syst~m of 
Mississippi (PERS), a cost-sharing, multiple-employer, defined benefit pension plan. PERS provides retirement 
and disability benefits, ~nual cost-of-livingadjustrnents and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. 
Benefit provisions are established by state law andmay be amended only by the State of Mississippi Legislature. 

I 

PERS issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary 

information. That information may be obtained by writing to Public Employees' Retirement System, PERS 

Building;.'429 Mississippi Street, Jackson, MS 39201-1005 or by calling 1-800-444-PERS. 


Funding Policy. At September 30, 2014, PERS members were required to contribute 9%. of their annual covered 


I salary,. and the County is required to contribute at anaetuarially determined rate. The rate at September 30,2014 


I 

was 15.75% ofannual covered payroll. The contribution requirements ofPERS members are established and . 

maybe amended only by the State of Mississippi Legislature. The CoUnty's contributions (employer share only) 

to PERS for the years ending September 30, 2014,2013, and 2012, were $2,722,190, $2,474,300 and $2,183,339 

respectively, equal to the required contributions for each year. " 


I (16) Subs~uent Events 

I 
Events that occur after the Statement ofNet Position date but before the financial statements are available to be 
issued must be evaluated for recognition or disclosure. The effects of subsequent events that provide evidence 
about conditionsihat existed at the Statement ofNet Position· date are recognized in the.accompanying financial 

I 
statements. Subsequent events which provide evidence about conditions that existed after the Statement of 
Activities date require disclosure in the accompanying notes. Management of Rankin County evaluated the 
activity of the County through May 31, 2015. and detennined that the following subsequent events have occurred 
that require disclosure in the notes to the financial statements: 

'I November 17,2014 - approved Sheriff's Department tq purchase 2 used Chevy Tahoes from Missouri Highway 
. Patrol with budget funds frofIl Sheriff's Department. 

April 16, 2015 - approved quote from Trustmark on lease purchase of road 'eqUipment; 2 Case wbeelloaders at 

I 
 1.870.4 and 2 John Deere motor graders at 1.83%. . 


I 
May 4,20 I 5 - approved Sheriff's Department to purchase 3 used Chevy Tahoes from Missouri Highway Patrol 
with budget funds from Sheriff's Department. Appro\ied lease purchase in the amount of$739,400 for 6 
Mack Tandem dump trucks at 1.83% from Trustmark Bank. 

I 

I 

'I 
I 

I 

I 
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fl 
Bu~get and Adual (Non-:GAAPBasis) Gen~ral Fund 

For Year Ended September 30,2014 

I: 
. 	 RANKlN' COUNTY 
BudgetaryComparbJOnSc;hedul~ . 

II 	 Varianc~ with 
Actual Final Budget I,

I ;. 	 Original Final (Budgetary Positive 
Budget Budget Basis) (Negative}',I·' 

r i· ' REVENUES 

Property taXfls $ 22,627,481 $ 23,375,667 $ 23,375,667 .$ 


,I 

Licenses, commissions and other revenue 1,908,400 2,182,679 2,182,679 

Fines and forfeitures 1,021,000 888,041 888,041 

I Intergovem~ntalrevenues 4,380,960 4,390,54i 4,390,541 

Charges for services 1,770,000 1,549;095 1,549,095 

['II 

I . Interest inco~ 	 110,000 197,355 197,355 

I 
! Miscellaneous revenues 1,418,250 1,574,203 1,574,203 . 

Total Revenues 33,236,091 34;157,581 34,157,581 ­

:1 
EXPENDITURES 


a.urent: 

I. 	 . 

General govem~nt 	 13,958,252 13,130,312 13,130,312 

I 
I Public safety 16,968,836 16,234,613 16,234,613 

Heahh and welfure 1,280,783 1,265,680 1,265,680 

Culture and recreation 44,800 48,456 48,456I 

I 
I Conservation ofnatural resources 327,676 266,580 266,580 

Economic develop~nt and ass istance 50,326 . 172,239 172,239. 

I 
Capital projects 400,000 

Debt. Service: 

Principal 8,976 8,976 

Interest 773 773 

. Total Expenditures 33;030,673 31,127,629 31,127,629 

II Excess ofRevenues 

OVer (under) Expenditures 205,418 3,029,952 3;029,952 

.,":1 

'I 
, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Proceeds from sale ofcapitillassets 31,386 31,386 

Transfers in 1,350,000 1,358,004 1,358,004 

Transfers out (1,880,000) (4,881,420) (4,881,420) . 

Total Other Financing Sources and Uses (530,000) 	 (3,492,030) (3,492;030) -, 

I Net Change in Fund Balance 	 (324,582) (462,078) (462,078) 

I 
 Fund Balances - Beginning 	 15,120,696 18,028,837 13,296,133 (4,732,704) 


Fund Balances- Ending $ 14,796,114 $ 	 17,566,759 $ 12,834,055 $ (4,732,704). 

,I

I The accompanying notes to the required supplemental information are an integral part ofthis schedule. I 

:~I 
',cL•.·• 	
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. RANKIN COUNTY 
. Budgetary Co~parison Scb.~duJe- . 

.Budg~t .a~d Actual (Non-GAAP Basis) 
County Unit Road Maintenance Fund 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2014 

.The accompanying notes to the required supplemental information are an rn.tegral part ofthis schedule. 
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RANKIN COUNTY 

Budgetary COolparison Scbedule· 


Sudget and'Adual (Non-GAAP Basis) 

County Unit Bridge and Culvert Fund. 


For the Year Ended September 30, 2014 


Variance with 

Actual Fimil Budget 

Original Final (Budgetary Positive 

Budget Budget Basis) (Negative) 

REVENUFS 

, Property ra~s $ 3,283,928 $ 3,383,115 $ 3,383,115 $ 

Ucenses, Commissions, and Other Revenue 450 . 692 692 

Intergovemmental Reven ues 80,000 

Interest Income. 100,000 199,525 199,525 

Miscellaneous income 2,220 2,220 1 

Total Revenue.s 3,464,378 3,585,552 3,585,552 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Public Works' 5,065,767 3,104,902 3,104,902 

Debt Service: 


Principal 129,504 121,233 121,233 


Interest 8,268 8,268 


Total Expenditures 5,195,271 3,234,403 3,234,403 


Excess ofRevenues Over, (Under) 

Elq:leriditures (1,730,893) 351,149 351,149 

Fund Balances- Beginning 13,700,000 13,536,228 14,354,696 818,468 

Fund Balances - Ending $ 11,969,107 $ 13,887,377 $ 14,705,845 $ 818,468 

The accompanymg notes to the Required Supplementary Information are an integral part ofthis schedule. 
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RA.NKIN COUNTY 

. No,tes totb& Reqilir~ Supplemeniary Information 


For the Year Elided September 30, 2014 


a. 	 Budgetary Information. 

Statuforyrequirements dictate how and when the County's budget is to be prepared. Generally, in the month' 
ofAugust,'priotto the ensuing fiscal year beginning each October 1, the Board of Supervisors of the County, 
using historical and anticipated fiscal data and proposed budgets submitted by the Sheriff and the Tax 
A~essor-Conector for his or her resPective department, prepares an original budget for each of the 
Governmental Funds for said fiscal year. The completed budget for the fiscal year includes for each fund 
every source ofrevenue, each general item of expenditure: and the unencumbered cash and investment 
balances. When during the fiscal year it appears to the Board of Supervisors that budgetary estimates will not 
bernet, it may make revisions to the budget. 

The County's budget is prepared principally on the cash basis ofaccounting. All appropriations lapse at year 
end, and there are noencumbrances to budget because state law does not require that funds be available when 
goods or services are ordered, only when payment is made. 

I 
 b. Basis of Presentation. 


The Budgetary Comparison Schedule- Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Basis) presents the original legally 
adopted.budget,the firiallegally adopted budget, actual amounts on a budgetary (Non-GAAP Basis) and 
. variances between the final budget ;md the actual amounts. The schedule is presented for the General FUnd. 

. The Budgetary Comparison Schedule - Budget and Actual (Non-GAAPBasis) isa part bfrequired 
supplementary ·information. . 

I c. 	 Budget/GAAP Reconciliation. 

I 
 . The major differences between the budgetary basis and the GAAP basis are: 


"i 	 1. Revenues are recorded. when received in cash (budgetary) as opposed to when susceptible I 

I 

to accrual (GAAp). 


2. 	 Expendituresare recorded when paid in cash (budgetary) as opposed to when susceptible to 
accrual (GAAP). 

I 	 The following schedule reconciles the budgetary basis schedules to the GAAP basis financial statements for 
the General Fund and each major Special Revenue Fund: 

I 
I 	 Govem1J1ental Fund Type 
I. 

I 	
County County 

Unit Road Unit Bridge 
i 

I 	 General Maintenance and Culvert 

I 	 Fund Fund Fund 

Budget (ca:sh Basis) 	 $ (462,078) $ (312,860) $. 351,149 

Increase (Decrease) 

I 	 Net Adjustments for Revenue Accruals 757,326 1,974,407 169,809 

Net Adjustments for Expenditure'Accruals (399,975) (494,601) (37,846) 

GAAPBasis 	 $ (104,727) $ 1,166,946 $ 483,112

I 

I 


···1, 
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RANKIN COUNTY· 

. Schedule of 'Expenditure hf Fec;leral Awards. 


For the Year Ended September 30,2014 
.' . 

Schedule I 

Federal 
CFDA Pass-through Entity Federal 

Number Identifying Number' Expenditures 

u.s; Department ofAgriculture 

Passed-through the State Agriculture Department: 

Specialty Crop Block Qant Program 10.170 17,152 . 

. Total U.S. Department ofAgriculture 17,152 

u.s. Deoartment ofJustice 


Passed-through the Mississippi Department ofPublic Safety: 
 ·····1 
Juvenile Accountability Block Qant 16:523 I30C 1611 127,875 

Juyenile Accountability Block Qant 16.523 34,186 
'.Total U.S. Department ofJustice 162,061 

1J,S. De!l!!U1qtegtOfTtansoortatjon . 

Passed-through the Mississippi Department ofTransportation: 


Highway Planning and Construction '" 20.205 .HPP-7331-OO(005)/ 


104626801 1,326,526 
Passed-through the Mississippi Office ofHighway Safety 

AlcoholOpen Container Requirement 20.607 14MD-161-1 71,970 
TotaLU.S: Department ofTrans portation '1,398,496 

Executiw Office ofth~President 


Passed-through Mississippi Emergency Management Agency: 


High Intensity Drug Trafficking Areas Program 95.001 G13GCOOO3A 53,361 


Total Executive Office ofthe Presidtmt 53,361 

u.S.i)eO@rtnientofI:JpmeJaodSecurity 

Passed-through Mississippi Emergency Management Agency: 

Ha:mrd Mitigation Qant oJ< 97.039 DR-I604-MS-0209 678,747 

Ha:mrd Mitigation Qant * . 97.039 DR-1604MS-0459 2,066,816 

Emergency Management Performance Qant 97.042 13 EMPG 142,877 
Total Department ofHome land Security 2,888,440 

Total Expenditures ofFederal A wards $ 4,519,510 

The accompanying Schedule ofEJq>enditures of Federal Awards is prepared on the modified accrual basis 

ofaccO\,lDting. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements ofOMB 


. Circular A-133; Audits 'a/States, Local Government andNon-Profit Organizations. Therefore, some amounts 
presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in; or used in the preparation ofthe bas ic 
fiitancial statemen~, 

'" Denotes major Federal award program 
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RANKIN COUNTY 

Schedule of Surety Bonds for County Officials 


. For the Year E .. ded September 30 .. 2014 


Name 	 Position 
Jared Morrison Supervisor 
Wood Brown Supervisor 
Rodney Keith. Supervisor 
<:reg Wilcox Supervisor 
Walter Johnson SupeI'visor 
Jay Bishop Supervisor 
Rebecca Boyd 	 Circuit aerk . 

Judy Fortenbeny 	 Tax Collector 
John Sullivan 	 Tax Assessor 
Lany Swales 	 Cl!ancery Clerk 
Laura Oster 	 Comptroller/County Administrator 
Bryan Bailey 	 Sheriff 
Bany Bean 	 Constable 
Brad Patridge 	 Constable 
FmestBrown 	 Constable 
Gary Windham Constable 
Richard Redfern Judge 
Ken Fairly 	 Judge 
John,Shirley 	 Judge 
Joshua McCrory 	 Judge 
Jessica.Floyd Massey . Justice Court aerk 
Irvin L Westbrooks Road Manager 
Bridgett Herring Purchase aerk 
Katie Burkett Asst. Purchase aerk 
Ann Bowman Receiving Clerk 
Mitsi Tigrett Deputyaerk 
Jessica Flood 	 Deputy Clerk 
Brittany Miller Deputy Clerk 
Philoniece Myers Deputy Clerk 
Annie Cain Deputy Clerk 
Cindy Edwards Deputyaerk 
Shanna Mclaurin Deputy aerk 
Lynn Means Deputy aerk 
David L. Morrow Deputyaerk 

Leslie Denham aerk 

Bond Aroount 
$ 	 100,000 

100,000 
100,000 
100,000 
100,000 
100,000 
100,000 
100,000 
50,000 

100,000 
100,000 
100,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50;000 
50,()()(j 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50;000' 
50,000 
75,000 
50,000 
75,000 
50,000 

.' 

50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50;000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 

I. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON 

COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIt' OF THE 


FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN 

ACCORDANCEWI,TH GOVERNMENT AUDITINGSTANl)ARDS 

I May 31, 2015 

Members o.fthe Bo.ard ofSuperviso.rs 

Rankin Co.unty, Mississippi 


We have audited, in acco.rdance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards 
applicable to financial auditsco.ntained in Government Auditing Standards issued bytheCo.mptro.lIer General o.fthe United 
States, the financial statements of the go.vernmental activities, each majo.r ft.md and tile aggregate remaining fund infonnatio.n 
o.f Rankin Co.unty, Mississippi, as ofand for the year ended September 30, 2014, imd tl).e related no.tes to. the financial 
statements, which collectively co.mprise the -Co.unty's basic financial statements and have issued our repo.rt thereo.n dated May 
31,2015. Our report includes an adverse opinion o.n the aggregate discretely presented co.mponent units due to the omiSsio.n o.f . 
the discretely presented units which are required' by acco.unting principles generally accepted' in the United States o.fAmerica to. 

. be repo.rted with the financial data of the Co.unty's primary go.vernment unless the County also. issues financi~1 statements fo.r 
the financial repo.rting entity that include the financial data fo.r its co.mpon~nt units. The repo.rt is qualified o.nthe go.vernmental' 
ilCtivitiesbecause the County did no.t reco.rd a liability o.r current yeatexpense fo.r o.ther postemplo.yment benefits as required 
by accounting principlesgerierally accepted in the United States o.f America. 

Internal Co.ntro.l Over Financial Repo.rting 

In planning and perlbrming o.ur audit o.f the financial statements, we considered Rankin County, Mississippi's internal contro.l 
o.ver financial reporting to. determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstarices fo.t the Plll"pose of 
expressing o.ur o.pinions on the financial statements, but no.tfo.r the p~e o.f expressing an opinio.n o.n the effectiveness o.fthe 
County's internal control. Acco.rdingly, we do. not express an opinio.n o.n the effectiveness of the Co.unty's intemal contro.l. 

Ollr co.nsideratio.n o.f internal control o.ver financial reporting was fo.r the lhnited purpose described in the preceding paragraph 
and was no.t designed to identify all deficiencies in internal co.ntro.l over financial reporting that might be material weaknesses 
o.r significant deficiencies, and therefore, material weaknesses o.r significant deficiencies may exist thai ~ere 1'Iot identified. 
However, as described in the Schedule o.fFindings and Questio.ned Costs, we identified certain deficienCies in internru co.ntro.l 
that we consider to. be material weaknesses. 

.1 

A deficiency in internal co.ntrol exists when the design o.r o.peratio.n o.f a co.ntro.l does no.t allow management o.r emplo.yees, in 
the normal co.urse o.f performing their assigned functio.ns, to. prevent, o.r detect and co.rrect misstatements o.n jl' timely basis. A 
matetial weakness is a deficiency, o.r combination o.f deficienCies, in internal contro.l such that there is Ii reasonable po.ssibility 
that a material misstatement o.fthe entity's financial statements will no.t be prevented, or detected and correctedoo a timely 
basis. We consider the deficiencie& described in the acco.mpanying .Schedule,o.f Findings and Questio.ned Co.sts as 20 14~01, 
2014-002, and 2014-003. to. be material weaknesses. 

I' 

:1 
f 
I - Member of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the Mississippi Society ofCertified Public Accountants 
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Compliance and Other Matters 

As part ofobtaining reasonable assurance about whether Rankin County, Mississippi's financial statements are free from 
material misstatement, we performed tests of itscompliance with certain provisions 9f1aws, regulationS, contraCts, and grant 
agreements, noncompliance with which coul<ihave a direct and material effect on the determinatiOil of finanCial statement 

. amounts. However, providing ali opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective ofour audit, and .i 

'I acCordingly, we. do not express suchan opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other 
matters that aJ;'e required to he reported linder Government Auditing Standards. . 

Rankin County;s response to the fmdings identified in our audit is described'in the accompanying Schedule of Findings and 
'Questioned Costs. We did not audit Rankin'County's response!; and, accordingly, w'e express no opiniQn on them. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the Board of Supervisors, federal aWarding agencies, 
and paSs through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

I However, this. report is a matter ofpublic record and its distribution is not limited. 

,I 

~.CP-A~, fCLC

I Hel'Z9g CPA Company, PLLC 

I 
I 
I 
I 

I 

I 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR' 

FEDERAL PROGR,AM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE 


REQUIRED BY OMB CIRCULAR A-133 


May 31, 2015 

I Members of the Board of SuperVisors 
. aankin County, Mississippi 

I Report.on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 

We have audited Rankin County, Mississippj's compliance with the types ofcompliance requirements described in the U.S. 

I Office ofManagement and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that could have a'direct and. material effect 
on its major fegeral programs for the year ended September 30,2014. Rankin County, Mississippi's majprJederal programs 

'are identified in the summary ofauditors' results section of the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs. 

I Management's Responsibility 
," ", . 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements oflaws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to its . 

I federal. programs. 

Auditors' Rlilsponsibility 

I Our responsibility is.toex:press an opinion on compliance for each of Rankin County, Mississippi's major federal programs 

I 
based on our audit of the types ofcompliance requirements referred to above .. We conducted our audit ofcompliance iIi . 
,accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial 
audits contained in Govertunent Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB 

I 
Circular A-133,Audits.ojStates, Local Govtlrnmehts, and Non-ProjitOrganizations. Those standards andOMB Circular A­
133 require that we plan and perfonn tile audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of 
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal programoccurred. 
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Rankin County, Mississippi's compliance with those requirements 
and perfonning such other prOcedures as we considered necessary in the ciI:cumstam.:es. We believe that our 'audit pr(1vides a' 
reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal program. However, our audit ,doesnot provide a legal 
determination on Rankin County, Mississippi's compliance. . 

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 

I In our opinion, Rankin County, Mississippi; complied, in ~Il material respects, with the types of complil¥lce requirements 
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on its major federal programs for the year ended September ;30, 
2014. 

I 

I 

I . Member of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the Mississippi Society of Certified Public Accountants 
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Report on InternglControl Oyer Compliance 

The management of RB.nkin County; Mississippi, is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over 
complianeewith the typeS ofcompliance requirements referred to above. fupIaiming and performing our.audit of I;:ompliance, 
we considered Rankin County, Mississippi's internal control over compliance with the types 'of requirements that could have a 
direct and materlaleffect on a major federal program to determine our auditing procedures that,are appropriate in the· 
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance for each major federal program and to test and report 
on internal cOntrol overconipliance in accordanc.e with OMS Circular A-133, but ootJor purpose ofexpressing an opinion on . 
the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness ofthe 

'I 
 , County's internal control over compliance. ,. . 


:,1,' " 

'. . . 

. A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation ofa control over compliance does not 
allow management or employees, in the normal oourse ofperforming their assigned functions; to prevent, or detect and correct, . 
Iloncorupli!\ilce with a type ofcompliance requirement of a f~eral program on ,a timely basis. A material weakness in intemaf 
control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compli8nce, such that there is 

. reasonable possibility tbit material noncompliance witb a type of compliance requirement 'Of a federal.program will not be ' 
prevented, or.detected and corrected, on a timely basis. ,A ,significant deficiency in internai control over compliance is a 
deficiency, or a cOtnbination of deficiencies, in internal control over complianCe with a type of compliance requirement ofa 
federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit 
attention by those charged witb·govetnance. '. . 

1 
•Our cO{lsideration of the 'internal control over compliance W8$ for the limited purpose described in the flriit paragraph ofthls .' 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses 
or significant deficiencies. We did not identitY any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be 
material weal5riesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been Identified. . 

The purpos~ of this report onintemal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope ofour testing of internal control 
. over complianc~;and the results ofthat testing based onthe requirements of OMS Circular A-133. Accordingly this report is 

'',I 
, . 

. not suitable for any other purpose. However, this report is a matter ofpublic record and its distribution is not limited. 

1 
~ .. cPA~, fUL 
Henog CPA Company,PLLC 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ONC,ENTRAL PURCHASING SYSTEM, 
INVENTORY CONTROL SYSTEM, AND PURCHASE CLERK SCHEDULES 

(REQUIRED BY SECTION 31-7-115, MISS. CODE ANN. (1972» . 

May 31, 2015 

Members ofthe Board of Supervisors 
Rankin COlmty, Mississippi 

I 

· We have examined RaQIclnCoimty, Mississippi's (the COlll1ty) compliance with estabIishingand maintaining a central 

· purchasing system and inventory control system in accordance with Sections 3 1-7-10 1through 3 t-7-127, Miss. Code Ann. 

(1972) and compliance with the purchasingrequireOlents in accor¢mce with the bid requirements of Section 31-7-13, Miss. 

Code Ann. (1972) duting the year ended September 30,2014. The Boafd of Supervisors of Rankin County, Mississippi is 
responsible for the County's compliance with those requirements. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the County's 

I compliance based on our examination.. .. . . 

Our examin.ation was conducted In accordance with attestation standards established by the American Institute ofCertified 
PUblic Accountants, and, accordingly, included examining, on a test basis, evidence about the County's compliance with those 
requirements and performing other procedures as we considered necessary in the Circumstances. We believe OUT examination· 
provides areasonable basis for ouropiniQn. Our examination does not provide a legal determination on the County's 
compliance With specified requirements. The Board of Supe.rvisors of Rankin County, 1ytississippi, has established cenmilized 
purchasing for alLfunds ofthe County and has established an inventory contini system. The objectiveofthe central purchasing 
system is to provide re~nable> but not absolute, assurance that purchases are executed in accordance with state law. . ,'. 

I 
Because of inherent limitations in any central purchasing system and inventory control system, errors or irregularities may 
occur and not be detected. Also, projection ofany current evaluation of the system to future'periods is subject to the. risk that 
procedures may become inadequate because of changes in conditions or that the degree of compliance with the procedures may 
deteriomte. . . 

I 
 In our opinion, Rankin County, Mississippi, complied, in all material-respects, with state laws governing central purchasing, 

inventory and bid requirements for the year ended September 30. 2014. . 

:1 
The accompanying schedules of(1) Purchases Not Made from the Lowest Bidder. (2) Emergency Purchases and (3) Purchases . 
Made NoncompetitivelyfrQm aSole Source are presented in accordance with. Section 31-7-115, Miss; Code Ann. (1972). The 

. information contained on these schedules has been subjected to proceduresperforioed in connection with our aforementioned 
examination of the purchaSing system and, in our opinion, is fairly pres~nted when considered in relation to that examination: 

I This report is intended for use in evalmqing the central purchasing system and inventory control systemof~nkin County, 
· Mississippi, and is not intended to be and should not be relied upon for any other purpose. However, this report is a matter of 
public record and its distribution is not limited.' . 

I 
. .... .cPA (lR~ fLee 

. ~ ~~ ~ 
Herzog C A Company, PLLC .I ~ 1 

I . Member of the American Iristitute of Certified Public Accountants, and the MississiJ?Pi Society of Certified Public Accounti}nts 
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I - RANION COUNTY' . 
Schedule of PurcbasesNot Made From the L9west Bidder 

I 
For the Year ElKied Septelllber 30,2014 

Schedule I 


I Reasonfor Accepting 
Other than the Lowest 

Date Item Purcha~ed Bid Accepted Vendor Lowest Bid Bid 

4/15/2014 Upgrade ofTower Control Panels $ 150,500 Prim::: wgic, Inc. $ 114,000 Lowest Bid rejected 

in Old Jail for not meeting 

minimum specifications. 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

-I 
I 


I 
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RANKIN COUNTY 

Schedule of Emergency Purchases . 
For the Year Ended September 30~ 2014 

1 

1 Date 

5/1/2014

1 
 8I2012O.J4 

,I 

1 

1 

1 

1 

I 

I 

1 

1 

1 

1 


::1

r,. . 

Item Purchased 

Siren SystemControl 

Siren System Controller 

Amount Paid 

$ 40,848 

14,500 

Vendor 

Jackson Communication 


Jackson Communication 


Schedule 2 


Reason for 
Eroorgency Purchase 

. Threat to public safety 

Threatto public safety 

1 
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Date 

313/2014 ' 

3/3/2014 

I 

I 

I 

'I 

I 

'I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

RANKIN'COUNTY 
SchedUle of Pllr~hases M8de Noncoft\petitivetY Fri)m aSole Source 

For the Year EndedSeptember 30;2014,' , ' 
Schedule 3 ' 

Item Purchased Amount Paid Vendor 

Lucas Chest Compression 
System' 

$ 18,812 Physio Control' 

life Pak Devices 79,991 Physio Control 
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. . .I 
LIMITED INTERNAL CONTROLAND COMPLIANCE REVIEWMANAGEMENT REPORT 

I May 31, 2015 

I Members of the Board ofSupervisors 
Rankin County, Mississippi 

I In planriingandperforming our audit of the financial statements ofRankin County, Mississippi for the year ended september 
30,2014, we considered Rankin CountY, Mississippi's internal control to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion onlhe financial statements and not to provide assurance on internal control. . . . 

I In addition, for areas not considered trulterial to Rankin County, Mississippi's financial reporting, we have performed some 

I 

· additional limited internal control and state legal compliance review procedures as identified in the state legal compliance audit 

· program issued by the Offi.ce of the. State Auditor. Our .procedures were substantially less in sc.ope than an . audit, the objective 

of which is the expression ofan opjnion on the County's compliance with these requirements. Accordingly, we do not express 

such an opiniori. This report does not affect our report dated May 31, 2015, on the financial statementofRankin County, .. 
rvtississ.ppi. . 

I Although no findings-came to our attention as a result ofthese review procedures and compliance tests, these: procedures and 
tests cannot arid do not provide absolute assurance that all state legal requirements have been complied with. Also, our . 

I 
· consideration of the internal control would not necessarily disclose all matters within the.iritemal control that might be 
weaknesses. In accordance with Section 7-7-211, Miss. Code Ann. (1972), the Office of the State Auditor, when deemed 
necessary, may conduct additional procedures and tests oftransactions for this or other fiscal years to. ensure compliance with 
legal requirements. 

I This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the Board of Supervisors, and others within the 
entity and is riot intended to be andsho!lld not be used by anyone other than these parties. However, this report is a matter of 
public record and its distribution is not limited. . 

I .~.CfA.~j Puc 
Herzog CPA Company, PLLC 

I 
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I RANKIN COUNTY . 

I 
Schedule of Findings and QutstWned Costs . 
, For the Year Ended September 30,2014 

SectiOn 1:' Summary of Auditors' Results 

I 
 FinanCial Statements: 


I 
1. Type of auditors' report issued on the primary government financial stateme\lts: 

Governmen~1 Activities 
. Aggregate Discretely Presented Component Units 

I 
. General Fund 
County Unit Road Maintenance. Fund 
County Unit Bridge and Culvert Fund 
Capital Projects 2008 Bond Fund 
Rankin County Bond & Interest Fund 

Aggregate remaining fund information 


I 2. 'Internal control over financial reporting: 

I 
 a. Material weakness jdentified? 


b. A significant deficiency identified that is not considered to be a material . 
weakness? 

I ,.3. Noncompliance material to the primary government financial statements? 

I 
 . Federal Awards: 


4. •. Internal control over major programs: 

I . a. Material weakness identified? 

I 
b. Significant deficiency identified that is not considered to be a material 

weakness? 

5. Type of auditors' report issued on compliance for major federal programs: 

I 
 6. Any audit finding reported as required by Section _.510(a) OfCircular A-I33? 


7. Federal programs identified as major programs: 

I Highway Planning and Construction 

Qualified 
Adverse 
Unmodified 
Unmodified 
Unmodified 
Unmodified 
Unmodified' 
Unmodified 

Yes 

None reported 

No 

No 

None reported 

Unmodified 

No 

CFDA# 20.205 

Hazard Mitigation Grant . CFDA# 97.039 

I 8. The dollar threshold us.ed to distinguish between type,A and type B programs: $300,000 

9. Auditee qualified as a low-risk auditee? No 

I 10. Prior fiscal year audit findings and questioned cost relative to federal awards 
. which would require the auditee to prepare a summary schedule of prior 
audit findings as discussed in Section _.315(b) ofOMB·Circular A-l33? NoI., 


I 

I 
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. RANKlNCOllNTY' , 
ScheduleofFiDdjng~ ~nd Questioned Costs 

For the Year Ended September 30,2014 

Section 2: Financial Statement Findings 

I Board of Supervisors. 

2014-001. Finding - Board ofSripervisors 

I Significant Deficiency - Material Weakness. 


'I . ,.' . . 


·As reported in the prior year's audit report, generally accepted accounting principles require the financial 

. ~ data fot the County's component units to be reported with the fmancial data of the County's primary ­

government,.unless the County a!so issues financial statements for .thefinancial reporting entity that include 

I the financial dataforiiS component units; The financial statements do not ipclude the financial data for all of 

I 
. the County's leg~lIy separate component units: Only three of the component units could provide audited 

financial statements for the period ended September 30, 2014. The other component units of the County do 
not Mve audits of their financial staiements at year end. The failure to properly follow generally acCepted 
aCcQuntingprinciples resulte!i in an adverse opinion on the discretely presented component units with 
financial data not included in this report. . 

. '. ' '. , 

.' Recommendation: The Board of Supervisors should require that all of its component units provide the 
· financial data for its discretely presented component units for the inclusion in the Coilnt)r'sfinallcial 
statements. 

I Board ofSupervisor's Response: It would be cost prohibitive to require these small component units to have 

an audited 'financial statement prepared. ­

I ._. 2014-002. Finding -' Board ofSupervisors 


I 

Significant Deficiency.- Material Weakness. 


I 

As reported in the prior year's audit report, a critical aspect ofeffective financial mstiagement is the 

maintenance ofaccurate accounting records. Management does not have persopDel that possess the necessary 

qualifications and training to prepare financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting 


I 

_ principles. Therefore; since the County personnel lacked the skills and training to apply generally accepted 


accounting principles in recotding the entity's financial transactions and adequate controls in place over the 

recording and reporting offinancial records, the risk increases that inaccurat~ informlition maybe reported . 

and increases the possibility ofthe loss or misappropriation ofpublic funds. . 


I 

· Recommendation: The B9ard ofSupervisors sh~uld establish adequate controls and procedures to ensure that 

the fimmciaJ tt:ansactions are recorded, presented and disclosed in accordance with generally accepted 

accounting principles. While it IS the auditors' responsibility to perform the annuallllldit, man;,tgement of 

Rankin County is charged with the responsibility for preparing its financial statements in accordance with 
generally accepted accounted principles. ­

I Board of Supervisor's Response: The County is looking into the possibility of hiring someone to prepare the 
financials in the future. . 

I 
'I 
1.,­
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RANIQN.COUNTYI .. 
I 

Schedule'ofFindings~ndQuestit.aed Costs. 
For the Year Ended Se]Jtember 30,2014 

·1 
2Q14~003. Finding- Board ofSupervisors 

' . 
. Significant Deficiency -Material Weakness. 

I 

The investments account was not properly recorded at September 30, 2014. 


Recommendation: 

The Board ofSupervisors should establish adequate controls and procedures to ensure that the investment 
transactions are properly recorded in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. The Board 
should have the investment firm prepare a monthly reconciliation oiaIl transactions within the investment 
accountS. The County shouJd then record all transactions included on'the monthly reconciliation. 

Board of SUpervisor's Response: 

I 
 The County will contact the investment firm and implement the above recommendation. 


Section 3: Federal Award ·Findings and Questioned Costs 

The results ofour tests did not disclose any· fmdings and questioned costs related to federal awards. 

I 

I 

~I 

I 
·1 
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